
THE NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD AT 801 GROVE STREET, FORT WORTH, 76102 
ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2026 AT 3:00 PM. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2025, 3:00 P.M. 801 GROVE STREET 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

ADMINISTRATION OF OATH 

MEETING MINUTES 
1. Approval of October 20, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION ITEM & REPORTS 
1. Trinity Metro Year in Review FY2025 Results – FY2026 Goals Richard Andreski 
2. Operations

a. TEXRail & TRE Ridership & On-Time Performance Update – October Brad Beason 

ACTION ITEMS 
1. BA2026-15 January Service Change  Tara Crawford 
2. BA2026-16 2026 Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan  Jeff Brown 
3. BA2026-20 FIFA Transportation Support: Coach Bus Service Contract Reed Lanham 
4. BA2026-19 CNG Bus Purchase  Reed Lanham 
5. BA2026-22 TEXRail extension – Construction Manager at Risk Contract Richey Thompson 

Amendment for Early Work Packages 
6. BA2026-24 General Planning Consultant (GPC) Tara Crawford 

CONSENT ACTION ITEMS 
1. BA2026-7 Employee Benefits Advisory Broker Services Christina Champion 
2. BA2026-8 Health and Wellness Benefits Kelli Shields 
3. BA2026-9 GoPass Contract Renewal  Bryan Morrow 
4. BA2026-10 Annual Property Insurance Greg Jordan 
5. BA2026-11 Approval of Security Brokers/Dealers Greg Jordan 
6. BA2026-12 Ratification of Insurance for Amtrak  Greg Jordan 
7. BA2026-13 Genfare Contract Extension  Greg Jordan 
8. BA2026-14 Delegated Bank Authorizations and Investment Officers  Greg Jordan 
9. BA2026-17 Positive Train Control (PTC) Maintenance Service Agreement Reed Lanham 
10. BA2026-18 Fuel Delivery Services  Reed Lanham 
11. BA2026-21 Amendment to BA2023-56 - Approval of Contract Modifications Reed Lanham 

to the TRE Operations and Maintenance Contract for Crossing 
Safety Improvements at Riverside, Beach St. and Haltom Road 

12. BA2026-23 Contract Modification for Fare Media Ticket Services Detra Whitmore 
13. BA2026-25 Premise Health Medical Clinic Kelli Shields 

RESOLUTION 
1. R2026-01 TexPool Authorized Representatives and Resolution Greg Jordan 
2. R2026-02 Fort Worth Transportation Authority Adoption of Investment Policy Greg Jordan 

Page 1 of 203



Trinity Metro Board of Directors Agenda 
November 17, 2025 

Page 2 
 
 

 
 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
1. DART Member Referendums Greg Jordan 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1. BA2026-26 Executive Incentive Program – FY2025 Performance &  Richard Andreski 
 FY2026 Goals 
 

The Board of Directors may convene in Executive Session under the Texas Open Meetings Act for the consultation with its Attorney pursuant 
to Section 551.071; deliberation regarding real property pursuant to Section 551.072; deliberation regarding prospective gift pursuant to 
Section 551.073; deliberation regarding personnel matters pursuant to Section 551.074; deliberation regarding security devices pursuant to 
Section 551.076 and/or deliberations regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Section 551.087. 

 
ADJOURN 

Page 2 of 203



 

 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2025 

 
ATTENDEES: 
 
Board Members Present:  Teresa Ayala, Will Churchill, Michael Crain, Jeff Davis – Chair, John Hinojosa, 
Isaac Manning, Mike Oakley, and Ben Robertson 
 
Board Members Absent:  Sharla Horton – Secretary, Rachel Navejar Phillips, and Chris Nettles 
 
Senior Leadership Team Present:  Richard Andreski, Tara Crawford, Greg Jordan, Anette Landeros, Reed 
Lanham, Kelli Shields, Alicia Walker, and Ted Zimmerman 
 
Senior Leadership Team Absent:  Christine Black and Detra Whitmore 
 
Board Attorney:  Joel Heydenburk 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:04 pm at 801 Grove Street, Fort Worth, Texas 76102.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
There were no citizen comments. 
 
MEETING MINUTES 
Motion:  Michael Crain motioned to approve the September 22, 2025 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes as 
submitted.  Isaac Manning seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
INFORMATION ITEMS & REPORTS 
1. Operations – Brad Beason provided an update on rail operations for September. TEXRail ridership was 

73,000 and TEXRail on-time performance (OTP) was 98.1% in September. TRE ridership was 113,000 
and TRE on-time performance was 99% in September. Reed Lanham provided an update on bus ridership 
and OTP.  Lanham recognized Sherry Lee for her leadership on the quality and performance program.  He 
advised that the monthly key performance indicators (KPIs) are being revised to give the best 
representation of the data.  Bus ridership finished the year with 4,671,000 rides which is 51,000 above last 
year.  In-house paratransit service OTP was above goal for September. Additionally, Lanham informed the 
board of the manufacturer recall on our New Flyer electric buses in Blue Line service. In an abundance of 
caution, Trinity Metro pulled those out of service until the vendor can provide definitive answers on how to 
mitigate the reported battery issues. In order to maintain the Blue Line brand standard during this interim 
period, the operations team converted former Molly The Trolley to the Blue Line standard including the 
exterior bus wrap, new seats and onboard music.  
 

2. Marketing & Communications Highlights – Nicole Burton presented an update on EASYRIDE ridership. 
She noted that ridership is trending toward weekly and monthly passes. She added that our partnership 
with Tarrant County College (TCC) continues to flourish as students rely on our services to access many 
of the TCC campuses. There has been a decline in ridership by City of Fort Worth employees due largely 
to the relocation of city hall from its former location near Fort Worth Central Station. Burton recognized our 

Page 3 of 203



Trinity Metro 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

October 20, 2025 
Page 2 

 
 

 

top 10 EASYRIDE partners and stated program revenue has increased 15%.  Our Community Bus Partner 
for first quarter of FY2026 is Girls, Inc. of Tarrant County. 

 
3. Finance – Greg Jordan discussed the proposed TEXRail Medical District extension project budget and 

funding plan. The update included a 5-year cashflow forecast. Jordan recommended the project continue 
to move forward. 

 
4. Administration – Rich Andreski presented the 2026 Trinity Metro Board Meeting schedule and asked for 

feedback or concerns.  Michael Crain mentioned the proposed date for March 2026 conflicts with the school 
districts’ spring break.  

 
CONSENT ACTION ITEMS 
1. BA2026-1 Microsoft Office O365 - Renewal 
2. BA2026-2 Dell Server Replacement 
3. BA2026-3 HRP HVAC Equipment Project 
4. BA2026-4 Approval of Interlocal Agreement with Regional Transportation Authority Commuter Rail    
  Division (Metra) for Rust Repair & Painting of Locomotives for Trinity Railway Express  
  (TRE) 
5. BA2026-5 Approval of Contract Modification to the Regional Commuter Rail Operations and  
  Maintenance Contract No. C-2005858-01 for Support of the 2026 FIFA World Cup Games  
  – Speaker Replacement, Vinyl Seats Installation 
6. BA2026-6 Approval for Contract Amendment of the PTC Maintenance Support Agreement between  
  Fort Worth Transportation Authority (Trinity Metro) and Wabtec Corporation for PTC On- 
  Board Spare Parts for DART Vehicles 
 
Motion:  Ben Robertson motioned to approve all the consent action items as submitted.  Isaac Manning 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.   
  
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
President Andreski provided an update on Bus Stop Clean-Up Day 2025 which was a major success, with 
more than 200 volunteers improving hundreds of stops across Fort Worth through mowing, weeding, power 
washing, and trash removal. Appreciation was expressed to Board Member Ben Robertson for his 
participation.  Andreski represented Trinity Metro and was one of two rail industry CEO’s who participated in 
numerous meetings on Capitol Hill.  He joined NICTD CEO Mike Noland in discussions with United States 
Senate committee staff and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) officials regarding federal transportation 
reauthorization. Key priorities included expanding CRISI program eligibility to include commuter rail and 
extending the notice period for rail excess liability insurance from 30 days to 12 months.  Current federal law 
requires coverage to be placed within 30 days of the United States Department of Transportation notification of 
the coverage requirements. Additionally, several Trinity Metro leaders attended the 2025 American Public 
Transportation Association (APTA) TRANSform Conference in Boston. Highlights included:  Kelli Shields 
graduated from Leadership APTA; Anette Landeros presented twice and was featured in APTA Passenger 
Transport; Tara Crawford presented on transit service reliability; and Andreski co-chaired the Commuter Rail 
CEO Council and presented an industry leadership innovation award.  All attendees participated in sessions 
with the new FTA Administrator Marc Molinaro and toured Amtrak’s new Acela trains.  Andreski also 
mentioned the new agreement with Amtrak and emphasized Trinity Metro’s strategic direction to pursue five 
near-term priorities and a long-term vision for expansion and future ready transit system which will require new 
sources of funding. 
 
  

Page 4 of 203



Trinity Metro 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

October 20, 2025 
Page 3 

 
 

 

CHAIR’S REPORT 
Chairman Davis recommended changing this agenda item to a “Board Member Report” moving forward to allow 
the Directors an opportunity to address topics of interest.  For example, a subject might be Tarrant County 
College, and other items of interest.  Chairman Davis discussed Oklahoma City and how they have invested 
heavily in numerous things such as the Oklahoma City Thunder, Downtown Developments, Botanic Gardens 
and urban rail that all add up to make the city a great place to be and visit.  Chairman then asked Richard 
Andreski and Greg Jordan to give the board an update on their recent visit to Oklahoma. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
1.  Lessons from Oklahoma’s 2025 Commercial Real Estate Summit – Richard Andreski and Greg Jordan spoke 

about their participation at the Summit in Edmund, Oklahoma.  Andreski gave the keynote address and 
Jordan shared insights on transit-oriented and economic development, such as Grapevine and commuter 
rail.  The visit sparked strong interest and productive discussions about balancing community character with 
growth, and how both cities are now exploring a potential partnership to exchange ideas on regional rail and 
infrastructure planning.   

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 4:08 pm the Board, Richard Andreski, Greg Jordan, Anette Landeros, Reed Lanham, Kelli Shields, Sarah 
Smith, and attorney Joel Heydenburk exited for an Executive Session. The executive session pertained to a 
pending contract with a vendor to operate a restaurant and event business at Trinity Metro’s T&P Station. The 
Executive Session ended at 4:41 pm and returned to the regular session. 
 
After returning to the regular session, the board discussed the following action item. 
 
1.  BA2025-48  Commercial Property Lease 
 
Motion:  Michael Crain motioned to approve the board action item as submitted.  Isaac Manning seconded. 
Motion passed unanimously.  
 
ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 4:42 pm.  

Page 5 of 203



Trinity Metro Year in Review
FY2025 Results - FY2026 Goals

November 17, 2025

Page 6 of 203



Connecting people to life

Mission

2

Page 7 of 203



Vision
The preferred choice for simple, safe
and innovative mobility services.

3

Page 8 of 203



• Innovation
• Safety
• Reliability 

• Sustainability
• Fairness
• Integrity

Values
We believe in:

4

Page 9 of 203



Rich Andreski
President & CEO

Christine Black
Chief of Staff

Anette Landeros
Chief Strategy Officer

Reed Lanham
Chief Operating Officer

Greg Jordan
Chief Financial Officer

Kelli Shields
Chief Administrative Officer

Detra Whitmore
VP of Community 

Engagement & Customer 
Service

Tara Crawford
VP of Planning

Ted Zimmerman
VP of Marketing & 
Communications

New Leadership

5

Page 10 of 203



Delivering on Our Promises
Mayor’s Urban Rail Committee Report
Trinity Metro Bikes Launch
Trinity Metro Blue Line Launch
Trinity Metro’s Strategic Action Plan
Construction begins on TEXRail to Medical 
District (pending funding)

6

Page 11 of 203



8 Million and Counting
8M

7M

6M

5M

4M

3M

2M

1M

7

Page 12 of 203



88

TEXRail

8

Page 13 of 203



TEXRail

9

Page 14 of 203



10

Orange Line

10

Page 15 of 203



Orange Line

11

Page 16 of 203



Blue LineBlue Line

12

Page 17 of 203



Blue Line

13

Page 18 of 203



Trinity Metro Bikes

14

Page 19 of 203



Trinity Metro Bikes

15

Page 20 of 203



1616

Page 21 of 203



• Balanced budget while maintaining fares and current services
• Negotiated a new 4-year collective bargaining agreement
• Served 8.039 million riders – highest ridership since 2017
• Successful transition to Trinity Metro On-Demand

• Reduced paratransit trips of 90 minutes or more by 85 percent
• Reduced customer service calls by 2,400 hours by deploying a new app
• Improved productivity by 7 percent

• Doubled TEXRail mid-day service by reallocating resources from 
less productive overnight hours

Other notable achievements in 2025

17

Page 22 of 203



• Briefed Fort Worth Mayor & City Council twice on state of the 
agency

• Four visits to State Capitol to brief state leaders and staff on 
Tarrant County area 

• Three visits to US Capitol to meet with Texas delegation and 
committee staff

• Testified against Texas HB 3187 that would have reduced DART 
funding and required reductions in TRE service

• Advocated for changes to federal law pertaining to railroad 
protective liability insurance

Other notable achievements in 2025

18

Page 23 of 203



• Held annual board retreat to review mission, vision, values and 
confirm strategic direction for the agency

• Hired top-tier industry talent, including four new senior leaders to 
complement a first-rate leadership team

• Reorganized executive leadership team to clarify roles and 
improve accountability

• Hosted major events: Annual Employee Party at T&P; President’s 
Pancake Breakfast (18 hours) event to thank employees; 2025 
Trinity Metro Roadeo

• Met with every team member at all-hands meetings

Other notable achievements in 2025

19

Page 24 of 203



• Won $25 million BUILD Grant for TEXRail Medical District Ext.
• Launched first ever Storytime Train with more than 3,000 children 

& parents
• Negotiated an MOU with FWISD to give students access to transit
• Posted Economic Development Director position to advance 

transit oriented development
• Interviewed Grapevine business owners and developers to 

highlight the Trinity Metro Effect

Other notable achievements in 2025

20

Page 25 of 203



• American Public Transportation Association
• Executive Committee Member
• Chair, Awards Committee
• Vice Chair, Commuter Rail CEOs
• Member, CEO Council

• Commuter Rail Coalition Board Member
• National Transit Institute Board Member
• Transit Coalition of North Texas Board Member

21

President & CEO national leadership roles

Page 26 of 203



• Downtown Fort Worth, Inc. Board Member
• Greater Real Estate Council of Fort Worth Board Member
• John Roach Club
• Near Southside Board Member
• North TX LEAD Board Member
• North Texas Commission Board Member
• Thursday Morning Breakfast Association
• TRE Advisory Committee and TRE Management Committee
• TxDOT Transportation Master Plan Steering Committee

22

President & CEO local leadership roles

Page 27 of 203



2025 Goals
Year ending 9/30/2025

Page 28 of 203



Goal #1 – Employee Engagement 
(Safety, Fairness, Integrity)
Implement first-level supervision development program with 
metrics to enhance communication with the frontline team.
Result: Implemented comprehensive supervisor/manager/director training during the year with 
65% of the cohort trained through FY2025.  

Established Training Task Force and Safety Task Force to address employee concerns identified 
in companywide surveys. 

• new safety training video produced by in-house staff

• enhanced security perimeter fencing and improved lighting at HRP Bus Complex

• tree pruning for increased visibility

• design completed for stronger bus operator barrier doors. 

24

Page 29 of 203



25

Goal #2 – Ridership
(Sustainability)
Increase annual ridership to 8.4 million trips equal to a 7.2% 
increase year over year (FY25 vs. FY24). 

Result: Annual ridership increased to 8,039,872 trips (preliminary, 
unaudited) or 2.6 percent year over year. Trinity Metro TEXRail (up 
12.5%), Orange Line (up 22.3%), Blue Line (up 23.5%) and Trinity 
Metro Bikes (up 37.5%) significantly outpaced the 2.6 percent 
systemwide average.

Page 30 of 203



Goal #3 – Blue Line 
(Innovation)
Implement Blue Line to replace Molly the Trolley. 

Result: Launched Blue Line on June 8, 2025. Ridership 
from July through September 2025 was up 23.5% 
compared to the same period prior year.

26

Page 31 of 203



Goal #4 – Transit Campaign 
(Reliability, Innovation)

27

Hire new chief of strategy and publish 
Trinity Metro 5-Year Strategic Action 
Plan.

Result: Hired new chief and published 
new strategic direction with 5 goals for 
next 5 years.

Page 32 of 203



Goal #5 – Transit Workers Assault 
Prevention Strategy (Safety)

28

Implement comprehensive transit worker assault 
prevention strategy to include focus on Dr. Dennis 
Dunkins Transfer Center and Route 89.

FY 24 FY 25
Total Assaults 16 11
Physical 1 1
Non-physical 15 10
Dedicated Transit Officer Presence 0 hours 890 hours

Page 33 of 203



2026 Goals
Year ending 9/30/2026

Page 34 of 203



Goal #1 – State of Good Repair
(Safety, Reliability, Sustainability)
Create a comprehensive Capital Maintenance 
Program to prioritize state of good repair projects 
that maintain safety, service reliability and customer 
satisfaction.

30

Page 35 of 203



31

Goal #2 – Ridership 
(Sustainability)
Increase annual ridership to 8.4 million trips equal to 
a 4.5% increase year over year (FY26 vs. FY25). 

80% goal: 8.3 million trips or 3.6% increase

Page 36 of 203



Finalize funding plan and secure agreements for 
TEXRail Medical District Extension with supporting 
cash flow to enable groundbreaking.

Goal #3 – TEXRail
(Innovation, Sustainability)

32

Page 37 of 203



Goal #4 – Transit Campaign 
(Innovation, Sustainability)
Hire economic development director and launch 
transit-oriented development study and urban rail 
initiative.

33

Page 38 of 203



Goal #5 – Transit Workers Assault 
Prevention Strategy (Safety)
Implement de-escalation training for frontline workers 
for both bus operators and customer service staff and 
install heavy-duty bus operator barrier doors on the 
large bus fleet.

34

Page 39 of 203



Page 40 of 203



Page 41 of 203



TEXRail and TRE Ridership 
& On-Time Performance 
Update

Brad Beason – Manager of Rail Operations
November 17, 2025

Page 42 of 203



Page 43 of 203



Page 44 of 203



Page 45 of 203



Page 46 of 203



Page 47 of 203



�

���������	
���� 
���������������������������� �����

��������� !"#$% &!&�%"�'()"�*�+!,)&*���!"��
��
�� -./�0 %1)�+& ))&�2% &�3% &45��6��78/.9���

Page 48 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�56��

7��������)( � 89�:;1#���<;��/�=(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((���)()� >�/%$#1�+2�%:=�?%4���/1#�%�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�@�)(�� >�#%#1=�A�1���0����#�B�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�!�)(�� >�#%#1=�A�1���A#$$#�%�<1/1���%1�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�C��( � -,/%�D���,�E��%1��+EE���/,�/%F�GEF/1�$�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�H��()� I�/�F��4�D#��:1��$�+EE���/,�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�J��(�� K/����*�A/%/2���%1�</4�1=�L���#11���+EE���/,�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�M��(�� "��#�B�-��:�$$�/%F�"��#$#�%�N#$1��=�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((() ��( � </4�1=�-��4���/%:��A�/$;��$�/%F�>/�2�1$�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((())��()� +%%;/,�</4�1=�-��4���/%:��>/�2�1$�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()���(�� </4�1=�-��4���/%:��A�/$;��$�4���</4�1=�"#$O�"�F;:1#�%�-��2�/�$�((((((((((((((((((((((((((()���(�� </4�1=�<�1P+$#F��"�Q;#����%1$�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()@��(@� L���F#%/1#�%�B#1R�A�1��E�,#1/%�-,/%%#%2�0�2/%#S/1#�%�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()@��(!� </4�1=�-��4���/%:��A�/$;���D�4#%#1#�%$�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()!�@( � </4�1=�A/%/2���%1�<=$1��$�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()C�@()� </4�1=�A/%/2���%1�-�,#:=�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()H�@(�� </4�1=�"#$O�A/%/2���%1�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()J�@(�()� "#$O�"�F;:1#�%�*�+$$/;,1$��%�>�/%$#1�T��O��$�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((()M�@(�(�� "#$O�"�F;:1#�%�*�.�R#:;,/��/%F�-�F�$1�#/%�L�,,#$#�%$�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((� �@(�(�� ?%4�:1#�;$�D#$�/$��A#1#2/1#�%�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((� �@(�(@� "#$O�+$$�$$��%1�A/1�#9�/%F�N/S/�F�+%/,=$#$�>��E,/1��((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�)�@(�� </4�1=�+$$;�/%:��((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((���@(�()� L���F#%/1#�%�B#1R�L�%1�/:1��$�/%F�891��%/,�<���#:��-���#F��$�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�!�@(@� </4�1=�-����1#�%�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�C�+EE�%F#9�+�*�?%:#F�%1�/%F�N/S/�F�L���;%#:/1#�%�-��:�F;��$�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�H�+()� ?%:#F�%1�A/%/2���%1���1#4#:/1#�%�-�,#:=�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�J�+(�� N/S/�F�"�E��1#%2�-�,#:=�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�@�+EE�%F#9�I�*���/��A#$$�"�E��1#%2�-�,#:=�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�C�+EE�%F#9�L�*�U�#%1�K/����/%F�A/%/2���%1�</4�1=�L���#11���LR/�1���((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�M�+EE�%F#9�D�*�0�2/%#S/1#�%/,�LR/�1�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((!����
Page 49 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�53��

678� 9:�����;����<<
	���=>��-?�,#@�=�/%$A��1/1#�%�+2�%@B�C/4�1B�-,/%�D-=+C-E���2?,/1#�%�#$�/�F�G��/,�=�/%$#1�+G�#%#$1�/1#�%�DF=+E���2?,/1#�%���H?#�#%2�A?�,#@�1�/%$#1�/2�%@#�$�1>/1���@�#���4�G��/,�4?%G#%2�?%G���1>��F=+�I��/%#J�G�+��/�F���?,/�K�/%1$�DC�@1#�%�!� LE��/%G��/#,�1�/%$#1�/2�%@#�$�$?�M�@1�1��1>��F=+�C1/1��C/4�1B�0���$#2>1�DCC0E�A��2�/���1��G���,�A�/%G�#�A,���%1�/�@��A��>�%$#���$/4�1B�A,/%(����=>#$���2?,/1#�%�N/$�$#2%�G�#%1��,/N��B�1>��I%#1�G�C1/1�$�O�%2��$$�/$�PQ�I(C(O(�!��Q�#%�R?,B�� )��/$�A/�1��4�1>��S��#%2�+>�/G�4���-��2��$$�#%�1>���)$1�O�%1?�B�+@1�DS+-T�)E(��=>��UVWXYZ[\]̂�_Z̀�aXU[bVU�ZcV̂dVd�\̂�efgh�ij�[bV�k\l\̂W�mcVU\nZò�pXUaZnV�qUẐ r̀]U[Z[\]̂�mn[�DF+C=�+@1E��/%G�#%�� �)��B�1>��s#A/�1#$/%�t%4�/$1�?@1?���u/N�DstuE��/,$��v%�N%�/$�1>��t%4�/$1�?@1?���/%G�R��$�+@1�DttR+E(��=>��-=+C-���H?#����%1$�/���G�1/#,�G�#%�PQ�OF"�A/�1�wL��/%G���H?#���A?�,#@�1�/%$A��1/1#�%�/2�%@#�$���@�#�#%2�4�G��/,�4?%G#%2�1��G���,�A�/%G�#�A,���%1�/�C/4�1B�S/%/2���%1�CB$1���DCSCE(�+%�CSC�#$�/�$B$1��/1#@��@�,,/���/1#���/AA��/@>�1���/%/2#%2�$/4�1B��4�@?$#%2��%�A��/@1#����#$v��/%/2���%1�/%G�@�%1#%?�?$�#�A������%1��4�$/4�1B�A��4���/%@�(��=>���/1#�%/,�-?�,#@�=�/%$A��1/1#�%�C/4�1B�-,/%�D�C-E����2?,/1�G��B�1>��F=+��A���#G�$�1>��aUZcV_]Ux�Ẑd�WX\dẐnV�a]U�[bV�yqmpy�UVWXYZ[\]̂z��qbV�{pyò�rXUr]̀V�\̀�[]�nUVZ[V�Z�X̂\a\Vd|���/$?�/�,���/%G�A��/@1#���$/4�1B�4�/��N��v�/@��$$�I(C(�1�/%$#1�/2�%@#�$��/#�#%2�1����G?@��#%M?�#�$��4/1/,#1#�$��/%G�#%@#G�%1$�N>#,��#�A���#%2�1>������/,,�$/4�1B�@?,1?����4�A?�,#@�1�/%$A��1/1#�%(��}�B�A?�A�$�$��4�1>���C-�/��'��� ~��$1/�,#$>�$/4�1B�A��4���/%@����1�#@$�N>#@>�/2�%@#�$�?$��1��$�1�1>�#���N%�$/4�1B�1/�2�1$(�� ~�-����1��/�CSC�/AA��/@>�1��A��/@1#��,B�#G�%1#4B�/%G��#1#2/1���#$v�/%G�>/J/�G$��1>���4����@�%1#%?�?$,B�#�A���#%2�$/4�1B�A��4���/%@�(�� ~�C?AA��1�$/4�1B�#�A������%1$�/@��$$�1>��1�/%$#1�#%G?$1�B��B�A���#G#%2�2?#G/%@�����$1�A�/@1#@�$��/%G�1�@>%#@/,�/$$#$1/%@��1��>�,A�/2�%@#�$��%>/%@��1>�#��$/4�1B�@?,1?��(�� ~�+$$#$1�1>��F=+�N#1>���%#1��#%2��4�$/4�1B�1��%G$�1��G#��@1���$�?�@�$�/%G���$�/�@>(�� ~�-����1��1>��#%��,����%1��4�4��%1,#%��N��v���A/�1#@#A/1#�%�#%�1>��CSC�A��@�$$(���0=�'��=�#%#1B�S�1����A��/1�$�Z�n]ccX[VU�UZ\Y�̀j̀[Vc�x̂]_̂ �Z̀��=��"/#,��D��G��O"T-=E�?%G���@��A,#/%@��N#1>�F�G��/,�"/#,��/G�+G�#%#$1�/1#�%�DF"+E���2?,/1#�%$�PQ�OF"�-/�1��L ��CB$1���C/4�1B�-��2�/�(�����
Page 50 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�56��

787� �	
������������9���	:
�������	
������������;
:�� <��1�=��1>�?�/%$@��1/1#�%�+A1>��#1B�C�/�?�#%#1B�D�1����	
�������������EE	���� F )�G�����H1���1��<��1�=��1>��?�I/$�JK) ��;
:��
�E�����������������
����LM�����N�� "#O>/�C�+%C��$P#��Q>#�4�RI�OA1#���044#O���;
:��
�E����������ST�����
�����U�����	��	��V��LM�����N�� W�44�X��Y%��Q>#�4�H/4�1B�044#O���V�E�Z�[������	N����S�N�	�E�����T�����
�� DX\]0�<#I�C�"�A1��XA$�DX\-?�Q�%1�/O1�C�<#I�C�"�A1��XA$�]"\]0�0%�]��/%C�]"\-?�0%�]��/%C�.-\-?���./%�-��,��̂�������_���_��E������
��� !� J��!��J��!��̀�V�E�Z�[������	N�����	�N�E�E�����T���	
������������Za�	������U
�	
��E��	�S���	
���E���	N���[� �DX\]0��<#I�C�"�A1��XA$�DX\-?���Q�%1�/O1�C�<#I�C�"�A1��XA$�b�@��/1�C��B���������������RQc0�+<Q�?�/%$@��1/1#�%d�]"\]0��0%�]��/%C�b�@��/1�C��B�/2�%OBd�]"\-?���0%�]��/%C�b�@��/1�C��B�"#�������1>�?�/%$#1��eeQ���������������C�/�.f+�/%C����1>�/$1�?�/%$@��1/1#�%�H���#O����������������C�/��R?Hd�.-\-?����./%�-��,�bO�%1�/O1�C�$���#O��@���#C�C��B�����������������R%1��@�#$��c�,C#%2$��eeQd��a�����T���������
	�N�E���	
�������	N����������T
������
���T�	��	
�����
�������	�������g� h�$�i����������j�������������
Page 51 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�35��

678� �	������9��	��:;�	;��<��=>��?��1�@��1>�=�/%$A��1/1#�%�+B1>��#1C�DE�E/�=�#%#1C�F�1���#$�/���2#�%/,�1�/%$A��1/1#�%�/B1>��#1C��4�1>��G1/1���4�=�H/$�I��/1�D�AB�$B/%1�1��J>/A1���K!���4�1>��=�H/$�=�/%$A��1/1#�%�J�D��/%D�I�%4#���D��C�/�AB�,#I���4���%DB���%����������L��)ML�(��+1�1>��1#����4�#%I�A1#�%��/��%�N4�B�1>�I�%1�$/,�$�1/H�O/$�/AA����D��%�I��1/#%���1/#,�$/,�$�O#1>#%�1>��J#1C��4�?��1�@��1>�1��A���#D��/�$1/�,��4B%D#%2�$�B�I��4����/$$�1�/%$#1��A��/1#�%$(��+$�I/,,�D�4����%�1>����#2#%/,��/,,�1��1>��$/,�$�1/H��/1��O/$�#%I��/$�D�1���%�N>/,4�I�%1�#%�P/%B/�C�)MLM(��QB�#%2�1>��4#�$1�$����/,�C�/�$��4�#1$��H#$1�%I���$���#I��O/$�A���#D�D��%,C�1��1>��J#1C��4�?��1�@��1>(��0����1>��C�/�$��$���#I�$�>/����HA/%D�D�/I��$$�=/��/%1�J�B%1C(��R44�I1#������������L��� )S����1��$�#%�1>��J#1C��4�"#I>,/%D�T#,,$��,�I1�D�1��O#1>D�/O�/$�/���������4�1>��1�/%$A��1/1#�%�$C$1��(��0%����������U���  S����1��$�#%�1>��J#1C��4�V�/A��#%���,�I1�D�1��/AA�����/�>/,4NI�%1�$/,�$�1/H�#%I��/$��4���RI�%��#I�Q���,�A��%1�WKXY���4�O>#I>�=�#%#1C�F�1���O#,,���I�#���1>���N�#2>1>$��4�/�I�%1�4���1>��I�%$1�BI1#�%�/%D��A��/1#�%��4�/�I���B1����/#,�1>��B2>�?��1�@��1>��V�/A��#%���/%D�#%1��Q?@�+#�A��1(��=>#$�O/$�/�$#2%#4#I/%1��#,�$1�%��#%�$BAA��1��4�AB�,#I�1�/%$A��1/1#�%�#%�=/��/%1�J�B%1C(��=>#$�/I1#�%��C�1>��V�/A��#%��I#1#Z�%$��/�[$�1>��4#�$1�1#���#%�)!�C�/�$�1>/1�/�%�O�I#1C�>/$�\�#%�D�O#1>�=�#%#1C�F�1����O>#I>�O#,,�>�,A��/[��AB�,#I�1�/%$#1��A1#�%$�/�/#,/�,���%�/���2#�%/,��/$#$(����=>��-��$#D�%1�/%D�J>#�4�RH�IB1#���044#I���#$�/�=�#%#1C�F�1�����A,�C���O>��O��[$�D#��I1,C�4���1>��X�/�D��4�Q#��I1��$(��+AA��H#�/1�,C�S! ���A,�C��$�O��[�4���=�#%#1C�F�1���B%D���1>�#��D#��I1#�%(��]%D���/�I�%1�/I1B/,�/2�����%1��F�1���+��/�=�/%$#1�GC$1���J��A��/1#�%�WF+=GY��/%/2�$�1>����A,�C��$�O��[#%2�B%D���/�J�,,�I1#���X/�2/#%#%2�+2�����%1�1>��B2>�=�/�$1��$�̂�I/,�]%#�%���(�MMU�4���1>��4#H�D���B1���B$���%ND��/%D��/%D���>#I,���/#%1�%/%I��D�A/�1��%1$(��_%�P/%B/�C�� )L��1>��X�/�D��4�Q#��I1��$�/AA����D�/�I>/%2��1��1>��%/���/%D�,�2���4�1>��?��1�`abcd�ebfghiabcfcjag�klcdabjcm�nbao�pedqNer�ca�pebjgjcm�sqcbar(��=>��AB�A�$���4�1>��I>/%2��O/$�1��I�%��C�4��O/�DN1>#%[#%2��4�1>��=�/%$#1�F/$1���-,/%(��+,1>�B2>�1>��/2�%IC�#$�D�#%2��B$#%�$$�/$�=�#%#1C�F�1����#1�#$�$1#,,�,�2/,,C�1>��?��1�@��1>�=�/%$A��1/1#�%�+B1>��#1C(����������
Page 52 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�56��

786� �	������9��	��9���������
��:�����0;��<#$$#�%'�� =�%%�>1#%2�-��?,��1��@#4���0;��.#$#�%'� � AB��?��4����C�>B�#>��4���$#�?,���$/4���/%C�#%%��/1#������#,#1D�$���#>�$��0;��./,;�$'�� E�FGGHIJKLHG�� � E�MNOKJLGJPLQLKR�� � � E�MJSTKR� � � E�UJLVGTOO�� � � E�WTQLJPLQLKR� � � E�FGKTXVLKR���

���������
Page 53 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�56��

789� ��
��:�;���
<���=��

	�;
��
�>�?
>
�����+$���@A#��B��C�DE�FGH�IJKL�MNOPQQR�SKTUTLV�WXLKYZ[�IS\]I�JÛ�TL[�_̀ ĴLX[�aJbX�cXXU�J̀ K̀YbX̂��C�1d��e�/�B��4�f#��g1��$��+gg�A%1/�,��hi�gA1#����/%B�1d��j�#%1�k/���lm/%/2���%1�n/4�1C�o���#11��(���/����4�h%1#1C�pd/1�f�/41�B�pd#$�-,/%� q�44�e��r%��od#�4�n/4�1C�044#g��� f/1���4�n#2%/1A���� �n#2%/1A����C�1d��+gg�A%1/�,��hi�gA1#��� "#gd/�B�+%B��$s#��od#�4�hi�gA1#���044#g��� f/1���4�n#2%/1A���� �+tt���/,��C�1d��e�/�B��4�f#��g1��$����h@A#�/,�%1�h%1#1C� p�#%#1C�m�1���e�/�B��4�f#��g1��$�+g1#�%�u1��� f/1���4�+tt���/,�vww�xwyz{|}�~��� �o��1#4#g/1#�%��4�o��t,#/%g�� k/���lm/%/2���%1�n/4�1C�o���#11���+tt���/,� f/1���4�+tt���/,�vww�xwyz{|}�~�~� ��+gg�A%1/�,��hi�gA1#�����/%$�/�$#%2,���#B�%1#4#/�,��t��$�%�rd��d/$�A,1#�/1����$t�%$#�#,#1C�4���g/��C#%2��A1�1d��-A�,#g�p�/%$t��1/1#�%�+2�%gC�n/4�1C�-,/%��4�/�1�/%$#1�/2�%gC��/%B�g�%1��,����B#��g1#�%������1d��dA�/%�/%B�g/t#1/,���$�A�g�$�%��B�B�1��B���,�t�/%B��/#%1/#%�1d��1�/%$#1�/2�%gC�$�-A�,#g�p�/%$t��1/1#�%�+2�%gC�n/4�1C�-,/%�#%�/gg��B/%g��r#1d�DE��(n(o(�!��E�B�(��od#�4�n/4�1C�044#g�����/%$�/%�/B�@A/1�,C�1�/#%�B�#%B#�#BA/,�rd��d/$���$t�%$#�#,#1C�4���$/4�1C�/%B���t��1$�B#��g1,C�1��/�1�/%$#1�/2�%gC�$�gd#�4��i�gA1#����44#g����2�%��/,��/%/2����t��$#B�%1������@A#�/,�%1��44#g��(�+�od#�4�n/4�1C�044#g����/C�%�1�$�����#%��1d����t��/1#�%/,�����/#%1�%/%g��g/t/g#1#�$��A%,�$$�1d��od#�4�n/4�1C�044#g���#$���t,�C�B��C�/�1�/%$#1�/2�%gC�1d/1�#$�/�$�/,,�tA�,#g�1�/%$t��1/1#�%�t���#B���/$�B�4#%�B�#%�1d#$�t/�1�����/�tA�,#g�1�/%$t��1/1#�%�t���#B���1d/1�B��$�%�1��t��/1��/��/#,�4#i�B�2A#B�r/C�tA�,#g�1�/%$t��1/1#�%�$C$1��(��h@A#�/,�%1��%1#1C���/%$�/%��%1#1C�1d/1�g/��#�$��A1�BA1#�$�$#�#,/��1��1d/1��4�/�e�/�B��4�f#��g1��$��4���/���g#t#�%1����$A���g#t#�%1��4��p+�4A%B$�A%B���DE��(n(o(�gd/t1���!���#%g,AB#%2�$A44#g#�%1�/A1d��#1C�1�����#�r�/%B�/tt�����/���g#t#�%1����$A���g#t#�%1�$�-A�,#g�p�/%$t��1/1#�%�+2�%gC�n/4�1C�-,/%(��
Page 54 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�56��

789� :�
	;����<�	����	���

	�=
����������������������������������������
Page 55 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��3��4�56��

787� 9
��	�:�;
�
��<�����
�����=�<<�������

	�>
���

�
Page 56 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

897� :�;��<��	������
�=�:�;������>����	���?@��?�#%#1A�B�1���-?+C-�D#,,�������#�D�E�/%%F/,,A��A�1@��G@#�5�C/5�1A�055#H���/%EI���/�E�$#2%��(��+%A����#$#�%$�D#,,����#%#1#/1�E��A�H@/%2�$�#%���2F,/1��A�H��J,#/%H��/%EI���#%1��%/,�J�,#HA����J��H�$$�#�J������%1$(��+%A����#$#�%$�D#,,�������#�D�E�/%E�/JJ����E��A�1@��K�#%1�L/���MB/%/2���%1�C/5�1A�G���#11���/%E�J��$�%1�E�1��1@��+HH�F%1/�,��NO�HF1#���/%E�P�/�E��5�Q#��H1��$�5���/JJ���/,�D@�%�/JJ,#H/�,�(��?@#$�$�H1#�%�#$�1�����F$�E�1����H��E�1@��H��J,�1��@#$1��A��5�$FHH�$$#���H@/%2�$�1��1@��-?+C-��#%H,FE#%2�/%%F/,����#�D$�/%E�FJE/1�$(��:�;������R�S��	� T���	�
��������UV
���W�XY� Z����=�[�Y� T
���Z����=�)( � \%#1#/,���,�/$���5�-?+C-� ]���+H�$1/� 0H1������̂��� � �)()� +%%F/,�"��#�D�/%E�_JE/1�'�+EE#1#�%��5�]�#%1�C/5�1A�G���#11���G@/�1����FJE/1���5���2/%#̀/1#�%/,�H@/�1� ]�$$#H/�-�D��$� ]F,A�a��� ���)(�� +%%F/,�"��#�D�b%��H@/%2�$c� ]�$$#H/�-�D��$� +F2F$1�)d��� ���)(�� +%%F/,�"��#�D�/%E�_JE/1�'��_JE/1�$�1��B#$$#�%�C1/1���%1��0�2/%#̀/1#�%/,�G@/�1��C/5�1A�B/%/2���%1�CA$1��$��C/5�1A�-��5���/%H��B�/$F��$��"#$e�+$$�$$��%1��/1�#O��/%E���/%E#%2�1���/1H@�?�#%#1A�B�1���$1/%E/�E$(� ]�55�P��D%� 0H1�����a��� �d��()� +%%F/,�"��#�D�D#1@�FJE/1�$�1�'�NO�HF1#���CF��/�A��C/5�1A�-��5���/%H��B�/$F��$��C/5�1A�"#$e�"�EFH1#�%�-��2�/���C/5�1A�-����1#�%��C/5�1A�"#$e�B/%/2���%1��C/5�1A�+$$F�/%H���"#$e�"�EFH1#�%�-��H�EF��$��\%H#E�%1�G���F%#H/1#�%�-��H�EF��$����/��B#$$�"�J��1#%2�-�,#HA��0�2/%#̀/1#�%/,�H@/�1� ]�55�P��D%� ������������� �!����������
Page 57 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��33��4�56��

678� �
�������	��	9
����:�
��	���
�;��
	������-<�$</=>�>?�@A�BCD�EFGHIIJKL�JGLM�K=�KNO=PQRS�-<�,#T�U�/%$V��1/1#�%�+2�%TW�X/4�1W�-,/%��<$1�#%T,<Y��/%%</,�$/4�1W�V��4���/%T��1/�2�1$��/$�Y��%�1Z��$/4�1W�V��4���/%T����/$<��$��$1/�,#$Z�Y�<%Y���1Z���/1#�%/,�-<�,#T�U�/%$V��1/1#�%�X/4�1W�-,/%(��+,,�1/�2�1$�/�����/$<��Y������/�4#$T/,�W�/��/%Y�/�����/,</1�Y�/2/#%$1�/��[W�/����,,#%2�/���/2���4�Y/1/(��U/�2�1$�/���/Y\<$1�Y�/%%</,,W��/%Y�/����/$�Y��%�Y/1/���V��1�Y�1��1Z���/1#�%/,�U�/%$V��1/1#�%�]/1/�/$��̂�U]_(��]�4#%#1#�%$�/���#%�$�T1#�%��(̀(��aZ�%�$�11#%2�1/�2�1$��/$�Y��%�1Z��$/4�1W�V��4���/%T����/$<��$�4���/,,�/2�%T#�$�$<�\�T1�1��1Z��-U+X-���2<,/1#�%�/%Y�4���1Z��$/4�1W��#$b���Y<T1#�%�V��2�/���1�/%$#1�/2�%T#�$�$Z�<,Y�<$��1Z��4�,,�c#%2���Y/,�2��<V$'��/#,��4#d�Y���<1���<$��/%Y�%�%[4#d�Y���<1���<$(�e$#%2�1Z#$�/VV��/TZ��/�1�/%$#1�/2�%TW�c�<,Y��%,W�$�1�1Z����f<#��Y�1/�2�1$�4���1Z������Y/,�2��<V$����2/�Y,�$$��4�Z�c��/%W�#%Y#�#Y</,���Y�$��4�1�/%$#1�$���#T��#1���V��1$�1��1Z���U](��UZ��4�,,�c#%2�1/�,��V��$�%1$�1Z�$��1Z������Y/,�2��<V$�/%Y�1Z��#%Y#�#Y</,��U]���Y�$�#%T,<Y�Y�#%��/TZ(��
����1�'��UZ��"/#,���Y/,�2��<V��dT,<Y�$�T���<1����/#,�̂g"_�cZ#TZ�4/,,$�<%Y���1Z����2<,/1#�%��4�1Z��h�Y��/,�"/#,��/Y�+Y�#%#$1�/1#�%(��������

Page 58 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

783� ����
���
�������	��	9
�����
	������ �
�������	��	9
����:�
��	��� ;�<�=�>�����?��� @��A;�<�=�>�����?���)(��B/C���D��%1$� �!� )E��(��B/C���D��%1$�"/1��  (F �  (����(��G�,,#$#�%�"/1��  (���  (���F(��-�H�$1�#/%�G�,,#$#�%�"/1��  (  �  (  �!(��.�I#JK,/��G�,,#$#�%�"/1��  (���  (���E(��L/1/,#1#�$�  �  �M(��L/1/,#1N�"/1��  (  �  (  �O(��P�/%$#1�Q��R���L/1/,#1N�"/1��  (  �  (  �S(��T%CK�#�$� ! � �!�) (��T%CK�N�"/1��  (O!�  (���))(��P�/%$#1�Q��R���T%CK�N�"/1��  () �  () �)�(��+$$/K,1$��%�P�/%$#1�Q��R��$� F!� F�)�(��"/1���5�+$$/K,1$��%�P�/%$#1�Q��R��$�  (M!�  () �)F(��UN$1���"�,#/�#,#1N�V�#,�$W� M�!  � ! �   �� �� X�"/1�$�/����/$�H��%�)  �   ���I#J,������%K���#,�$�� X�P/�2�1$�/����/$�H��%����%1$���Y��1�H�1���PZ�VU[U�F �/%H�! W�� X�L#\�H�"�K1��]K$�#%J,KH�$���H�$�B]̂Z0�/%H�B]̂-P�� X���%̂L#\�H�"�K1��]K$�#%J,KH�$���H�$�Z"̂Z0��Z"̂-P��/%H�.-̂-P�����������
Page 59 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�64��

478� �
�������	��	9
����:�
��	�����	��
�����;��<�;�=��������	��	
9���>?��@#A/�1#$/%�B%5�/$1�CD1C���E/F�G@BEH���IC#��$�J�D1#�%�!� K���D#A#�%1$�1?/1�$�����/%�C��/%#L�M�/��/�F#1?�/�A�AC,/1#�%��5��  �   ���������1��#%D,CM��#%�1?�#��+2�%DN�J/5�1N�-,/%�/�$/5�1N��#$O���MCD1#�%�A��2�/��5���1�/%$#1��A��/1#�%$(�>?�$��$/5�1N��#$O���MCD1#�%�A��2�/�$�/#��1��#�A�����$/5�1N�A��5���/%D���N���MCD#%2�1?��%C�����/%M��/1�$��5�/DD#M�%1$��#%PC�#�$��/%M�/$$/C,1$��%�1�/%$#1�F��O��$��#%D,CM#%2'�� Q��+���MCD1#�%��5���?#DC,/��/%M�A�M�$1�#/%�/DD#M�%1$�#%��,�#%2��C$�$�1?/1�#%D,CM����/$C��$�1����MCD���#$#�#,#1N�#�A/#���%1$�5����C$��A��/1��$�1?/1�D�%1�#�C1��1��/DD#M�%1$��#%D,CM#%2���1��5#1$�1���C$�$�#%�����%C��$���#D��/%M�$A�D#5#D/1#�%$�5���5C1C���A��DC����%1$�1?/1���MCD���#$#�#,#1N�#�A/#���%1$R�/%M��Q�>?���#1#2/1#�%��5�/$$/C,1$��%�1�/%$#1�F��O��$��#%D,CM#%2�1?��M�A,�N��%1��5�/$$/C,1��#1#2/1#�%�#%5�/$1�CD1C���/%M�1�D?%�,�2N��%��C$�$��#%D,CM#%2��/��#��$�1����$1�#D1�1?��C%F/%1�M��%1�N��5�#%M#�#MC/,$�/%M���P�D1$�#%1��1?��F��O$1/1#�%$��5��C$��A��/1��$�F?�%�/��#$O�/%/,N$#$�A��5����S�TU�VWX�VYZ[\]V�ẐX[_Ù\�aZbXVU�cdee]VVXX�SXVXYe][X\�VWZV�\f_W��/��#��$�����1?�����/$C��$�F�C,M���MCD��/$$/C,1$��%�1�/%$#1�F��O��$�/%M�#%PC�#�$�1��1�/%$#1�F��O��$(��>?��@BE�M#��D1$�1?/1�A��5���/%D����/$C��$�5���/�$/5�1N��#$O���MCD1#�%�A��2�/�����IC#��M�C%M���gh�i(J(j(�!��hGMHGgH�����#%D,CM�M�#%�1?���/1#�%/,�J/5�1N�-,/%�Ggh�i(J(j(�!��hG�HG�HG+HH(��>?��k>+�#M�%1#5#�$�1?����,�F��#2?1���/$C��$�5���1?��$/5�1N��#$O���MCD1#�%�A��2�/�(�>?��J/5�1N�j���#11����5�/AA,#D/�,��1�/%$#1�/2�%D#�$�F#,,�C$��1?�$����/$C��$�1��$�1�1/�2�1$�5���1?��$/5�1N��#$O���MCD1#�%�A��2�/���/$���IC#��M��N�gh�i(J(j(�!��hGMH�/%M�gh�jk"�l�mK�()hGMHG�H(�i%M���1?��@BE���IC#����%1$��1?��J/5�1N�j���#11����C$1��$1/�,#$?�1?�$��1/�2�1$�C$#%2�/��nN�/����,,#%2�/���/2���5�1?��M/1/�1?��/2�%DN�$C��#1$�1��1?���>o(�� ;�p��	�=��
�����;��<�;�=��������	��	
9�:�
��	���)� q/P���r��%1$��� q/P���r��%1�"/1���� j�,,#$#�%$�g� j�,,#$#�%�"/1��!� B%PC�#�$�m� B%PC�N�"/1��K� +$$/C,1$��%�>�/%$#1�s��O��$�t� "/1���5�+$$/C,1$��%�>�/%$#1�s��O��$��
Page 60 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

8�����5�19��:��5���/%;����/$<��$�5���19��$/5�1=��#$>���?<;1#�%�:��2�/������,/:�@#19�19����/$<��$�5���/,,�/2�%;#�$�$<�A�;1�1��19��-B+8-���2<,/1#�%�?�$;�#��?�/����(�8�;1#�%�!� C���;#:#�%1$�19/1�$�����/%�<��/%#D�?�/��/�@#19�/�:�:<,/1#�%��5��  �   ����������/=�;9��$��1��<$��19��1/�2�1�$�1��=�19��8/5�1=�E���#11���5���19��$/5�1=��#$>���?<;1#�%�:��2�/��5�����19���/$<��$��:���#?�?�19��1/�2�1�5���19��$/5�1=��#$>���?<;1#�%�:��2�/��#$�$�1�<$#%2�/��F=�/����,,#%2�/���/2���5��BG�?/1/(��B�#%#1=�H�1���<$�$�19��$/���$/5�1=�:��5���/%;��1/�2�1$�1��$/1#$5=���19���I<#����%1$(��-,�/$����5���1��19��/%%</,�8/5�1=�-��5���/%;��B/�2�1$�#%�$�;1#�%��()(��7J7� �
��������K���L��M�N��	�O������B9��P#:/�1#$/%�Q%5�/$1�<;1<���R/@��$1/�,#$9�$�/�$/5�1=�$�1�/$#?����I<#����%1�5���/,,�8�;1#�%�!� C���;#:#�%1$�19/1�$�����/�,/�2��ST+(�B9�$��1�/%$#1�/2�%;#�$��<$1�/,,�;/1��%�1�,�$$�19/%� (C!�:��;�%1��5�$�;1#�%�!� C�5<%?$�1���,#2#�,��$/5�1=F��,/1�?�:��A�;1$(���+$�:/�1��5�19��;�%1#%<�<$�#�:������%1�;��:�%�%1��5�8H8��/%?�/$���I<#��?�<%?���19��PQR�/%?�/1�UV�EW"�X�YC�(�CZ?[Z�[Z###[��#5�/%�/2�%;=�5/#,$�1�����1�/�$/5�1=�:��5���/%;��1/�2�1�<%?���19��$/5�1=��#$>���?<;1#�%�:��2�/���#1��<$1�/,,�;/1��#1$�$/5�1=�$�1�/$#?��#%�19��5�,,�@#%2�5#$;/,�=�/��1���,#2#�,��:��A�;1$�19/1�/�����/$�%/�,=�,#>�,=�1��/$$#$1�19��/2�%;=�#%����1#%2�19��1/�2�1(��7J4� \��	L��
�����]��̂�_��	�
����
����
������̀	�
��a
������-<�$</%1�1��UV�EW"�YC�()!��1�/%$#1�/2�%;#�$��<$1��/>��#1$�$/5�1=�:��5���/%;��1/�2�1$�bcbdebfeg�hi�jhbhgk�blm�nghoipiedhbl�qeblldlr�sorbldtbhdilk�unqsvkw�hi�bdm�dl�hxg�peblldlr�:��;�$$�/%?�#%�19��$�,�;1#�%��5�$1/1��/%?�H-0�$/5�1=�:��5���/%;��1/�2�1$(��H-0$�@#,,�#%1�2�/1��1�/%$#1�/2�%;=�:��5���/%;��1/�2�1$�/%?�:,/%$�#%1��19�#��:,/%%#%2�?�;<��%1$��#%;,<?#%2�19�#��B�/%$:��1/1#�%�Q�:������%1�-��2�/��ZBQ-[(��81/1�$�@#,,�#%;��:��/1��19���#%1��19�#��81/1�@#?��B�/%$:��1/1#�%�Q�:������%1�-��2�/��Z8BQ-[(��B9�$��1/�2�1$�@#,,�9�,:�A<�#$?#;1#�%$�?���,�:�19�#��#%��$1��%1�:�#��#1#�$�5���<:;��#%2�1�/%$#1�:��A�;1$(��B�#%#1=�H�1���$9/��$�19�#��-B+8-��#%;,<?#%2�8/5�1=�-��5���/%;��B/�2�1$��/%%</,,=�@#,,�19�#��,�;/,�H-0�Z���19�E�%1�/,�B�y/$�E�<%;#,��5�z����%��%1$�{�EBE0z|[(��������
Page 61 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�46��

674� �
�������	��	8
����9�
��	��:������������

�
Page 62 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

89:� �
�����;
�
��<���������<���=/5�1>�?/%/2���%1�=>$1���@=?=A���/%$�1B��5���/,����2/%#C/1#�%DE#F��/GG��/HB�1���/%/2#%2�$/5�1>��#$I�/%F�/$$J�#%2�1B���55�H1#��%�$$��5�/�1�/%$#1�/2�%H>K$�$/5�1>��#$I��#1#2/1#�%$(�=?=�#%H,JF�$�$>$1��/1#H�G��H�FJ��$��G�/H1#H�$��/%F�G�,#H#�$�5����/%/2#%2�B/C/�F$�/%F�$/5�1>��#$I(��L%�?/>�� )���1B��M�F��/,�N�/%$#1�+F�#%#$1�/1#�%�5���/,,>�/F�G1�F�=?=�/$�1B���/$#$�1��#�G�����1B��$/5�1>��5�GJ�,#H�1�/%$G��1/1#�%(���=?=�#%H,JF�$�O�H��G�%�%1$�EB#HB�E��I�1�2�1B���1��$JGG��1��/HB��1B���#%�/%�#%1��/H1#���/%F�#%1�2�/1�F�5/$B#�%�1BJ$��%B/%H#%2�#1$�����/,,��55�H1#��%�$$(��� P�=/5�1>�?/%/2���%1�-�,#H>�� P�=/5�1>�"#$I�?/%/2���%1�� P�=/5�1>�+$$J�/%H��� P�=/5�1>�-����1#�%��Q�>���%�5#1$��5�/%�=?=�$>$1���/��'��� P�"�FJH�F�#%H#F�%1$�/%F�/HH#F�%1$�*��>�G��/H1#��,>�#F�%1#5>#%2�/%F��/%/2#%2��#$I$��=?=�H/%�$#2%#5#H/%1,>���FJH��1B��,#I�,#B��F��5�E��IG,/H��/HH#F�%1$�/%F�#%RJ�#�$(�� P�L�G����F�H��G,#/%H��*�=?=�G���#F�$�1B��5�/��E��I�5������1#%2�/%F��/#%1/#%#%2�H��G,#/%H��E#1B�$/5�1>���2J,/1#�%$�/%F�$1/%F/�F$(�� P�S�$1�$/�#%2$�*�G����%1#%2�#%H#F�%1$�/%F�/HH#F�%1$�H/%�,�/F�1����FJH�F�H�$1$��H,/#�$��/%F��1B�����,/1�F��TG�%$�$(�� P�U%B/%H�F�G��FJH1#�#1>�/%F��55#H#�%H>�*�=?=�$1��/�,#%�$�G��H�$$�$�E#1B�,�$$�FJG,#H/1#�%��5��55��1��/%F���11�����$�J�H��/,,�H/1#�%(���� P�L�G����F�"�GJ1/1#�%�/%F�V�/%F�L�/2��*�0�2/%#C/1#�%$�E#1B�/�$1��%2�H���#1��%1�1��$/5�1>�/����#�E�F������5/���/�,���>���G,�>��$��HJ$1����$��/%F�$1/I�B�,F��$(��+�G�$#1#���$/5�1>���H��F�H/%����/��/,J/�,��/$$�1�#%�/11�/H1�F�/%F���1/#%#%2�1/,�%1�F���G,�>��$��/$�E�,,�/$�$�HJ�#%2�5J%F#%2(�� P�-�$#1#���$/5�1>�HJ,1J���*�=?=�G����1�$�/�HJ,1J���EB����$/5�1>�#$�/�$B/��F���$G�%$#�#,#1>��5�$1��#%2�/�G��/H1#���/%F��%2/2�F�E��I5��H�(��+�$/5���E��IG,/H��H/%�,�/F�1��#%H��/$�F���G,�>������/,�����FJH�F�/�$�%1��#$���/%F�#�G����F�����/,,�G��FJH1#�#1>(��
Page 63 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

893� �
�����:
�
��;������������</5�1=�>/%/2���%1�-�,#?=���/%$�/�1�/%$#1�/2�%?=@$�A�?B��%1�A�?���#1��%1�1��$/5�1=��CD#?D�A�5#%�$�1D��1�/%$#1�/2�%?=@$�$/5�1=���E�?1#��$�/%A�1D��/??�B%1/�#,#1#�$�/%A���$F�%$#�#,#1#�$�5���1D���/%/2���%1��5�$/5�1=(��

��
Page 64 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

89:� �
�����;��<�=
�
��>�����?/5�1@�"#$A�B/%/2���%1���/%$�/�C��D�$$�E#1F#%�/�1�/%$#1�/2�%D@G$�-H�,#D�I�/%$C��1/1#�%�+2�%D@�?/5�1@�-,/%�5���#J�%1#5@#%2�F/K/�J$�/%J�/%/,@K#%2��/$$�$$#%2��/%J��#1#2/1#%2�1F��$/5�1@��#$A��5�1F�#��C�1�%1#/,�D�%$�LH�%D�$(��IF��C��D�$$���,�E�#$�/�C��M/D1#���/CC��/DF�1��$/5�1@��/%J�C���#J�$�/�$@$1��/1#D���1F�J�5���J�D#$#�%��/A#%2(����� N�O/K/�J�PJ�%1#5#D/1#�%�*�H$#%2��H,1#C,��$�H�D�$��5�#%5���/1#�%�1����D�2%#K���#$A$��F/K/�J$��/%J�D�%J#1#�%$�1F/1�F/���1F��C�1�%1#/,�1��D/H$��#%QH�#�$����J/�/2�(��IF��2�/,�#$�1����D�2%#K��1F��/1$���5����1F�@���D���������$��#�H$��#$A$(��?�H�D�$��5�#%5���/1#�%�#%D,HJ����H1�/���%�1�,#�#1�J�1�'����C,�@�����C��1$��5�#%D#J�%1$��D�,,#$#�%���C��1$��%�/�M�#$$���C��1$��#%D#J�%1�#%��$1#2/1#�%$��$/5�1@�#%$C�D1#�%$����/HJ#1$���C��/1#�%/,�5��J�/DA��CH�,#D���C��1#%2��/%J�C��J#D1#���/%/,@$#$��5���C��1$�/%J�1��%J$(�� �� � RSTUTVW�XYVSZ[\�]̂ YS_YÙW�àVTZU�bUc�dYeYSY�fYbVgYS�àVTZU�hibU\�Y\VbjiT\g�C��D�JH��$�5�����$C�%J#%2�1��%/1H�/,�J#$/$1��$��/DD#J�%1$��/%J��1F�������2�%D#�$(�IF�$��C,/%$�/����/#%1/#%�J�/$�/�$�C/�/1��J�DH��%1�/%J�#%D��C��/1�J��@���5���%D��#%1��1F#$�-I+?-�/$�C/�1��5��H��?/5�1@�"#$A�B/%/2���%1�/%J�?/5�1@�+$$H�/%D��C��D�$$�$(��� N�"#$A�+$$�$$��%1�*���/,H/1#%2�1F��C�1�%1#/,�,#A�,#F��J�/%J�D�%$�LH�%D�$��5�F/K/�J$�/%J��#$A$(��IF��2�/,�#$�1��C�#��#1#K���#$A$�$��1F/1���$�H�D�$��/@����5�DH$�J��%�1F����$1�\T_UTkT̀bUV�VgSYbV\l��RSTUTVW�XYVSZ[\�mbnbSc�oT\p�a\\Y\\̂ YUV�̂bVSTq�T\�jb\Yc�ZU�XTiTVbSW�?1/%J/�J�rr�s��/%J�D/%����5�H%J�#%�$�D1#�%�t(�(t(��� N�"#$A�B#1#2/1#�%�*�1F��D�%1��,���/$H��$�#�C,���%1�J�1���,#�#%/1�����JHD�������1F��E#$��D�%1��,�1F���#$A(��IF��2�/,�#$�1����JHD��1F���#$A�1��1F��,�E�$1�C�/D1#D/,�,���,(��0C1#�%$�#%D,HJ����H1�/���%�1�,#�#1�J�1�'���,#�#%/1#�%�u��$1��55�D1#����H1�%�1�/,E/@$�C�$$#�,�v��J���,�C#%2�C�,#D#�$��C��D�JH��$��/%J�1�/#%#%2����MJ�$#2%#%2�$@$1��$�����LH#C��%1��/%J�H$#%2�C��1�D1#�����/$H��$�$HDF�/$��LH#C��%1���/��#��$��/%J�C��$�%/,�C��1�D1#����LH#C��%1�u--sv(��� N�B�%#1��#%2�/%J�"��#�E�*��#$A��#1#2/1#�%$��H$1������%#1���J�1���%$H����55�D1#��%�$$(��IF��2�/,�#$�1���%$H���D�%1#%H�H$�#�C������%1(��?/5�1@�C��5���/%D��#%J#D/1��$��/HJ#1$��/%J���C,�@���5��J�/DA�F�,C�J�1���#%��#5��#1#2/1#�%$�/���E��A#%2����#5�5H�1F��$�/D1#�%$�/���%�D�$$/�@(������
Page 65 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

89:93�;��<�;�=�������>����
���������	
�����?�	<�	���@�#%#1A�B�1���C/$�#�D,���%1�E��F,1#D,���#1#2/1#�%$�1����EFG��1C���#$H��5�����/,�/%E�DCA$#G/,�/$$/F,1$��%�1�/%$#1�I��H��$(��@C�A�D�#��#1#J����D,�A���$/5�1A��C�/,1C��G�%5#E�%G���/�$/5����%�#��%��%1�5���D/$$�%2��$��/%E�#%G��/$�E�DF�,#G�G�%5#E�%G��#%��F��1�/%$#1�$A$1��(��+�G��D,�1�E��#$H�/$$�$$��%1�$C�I$�C#2C��#$H�5/G1��$�#%G,FE#%2���F1�%�1�,#�#1�E�1���5/���E#$DF1�$��/22��$$#������#�D/#��E�D/$$�%2��$��$���#G��E�,/A$�����0D��/1���/D/1CA(��-F�$F/%1�1��KL�MN"�OP�(�!QER�QKR��1C��5�,,�I#%2��#1#2/1#�%$�C/������%�#�D,���%1�E'��� S�T�U�$G/,/1#�%�1�/#%#%2�#$�1I��D/�1$�/%E�#%G,FE�$���/,#$1#G�/%E���,/1/�,��$G�%/�#�$�/%E���$1�D�/G1#G�$�1����G�2%#J��1C��/1�%#%2���C/�#��$(�� S�N/���G�,,�G1#�%�D�,#GA�IC#GC���DC/$#J�$�%���%5��G���%1�/,�%2�I#1C�G�F�1��F$�/%E�D��5�$$#�%/,���C/�#��(�� S�VF$�0D��/1����/��#���E����D��W�G1�C/$����%�#%#1#/1�E�1����1��U5#1�1C���X#$1#%2��F$�5,��1�I#1C�C�/�AUEF1A�E���$(��+,,�%�I��F$�$�/EE�E�#%1��1C��5,��1�I#,,�/,$������YF#DD�E�I#1C�1C��(�� S�Z#2CUE�5#%#1#�%��#E���$F���#,,/%G��$A$1��$�I#1C�/FE#���%�����%F����C#G,�$(�� S�[���2�%GA�G/,,��D1#�%$�E#��G1,A�1��"/E#��M�%1��,�I#1C�/F1��/1#G���C#G,��,�G/1#�%(�� S�@�/#%#%2�5���5��%1,#%����D,�A��$��%�D��G�EF��$�1��G�%1/G1�"/E#��M�%1��,�/%E\���,/I��%5��G���%1(�� S�"�D��1#%2�D��G�EF��$�1��$F��#1�E�GF��%1/1#�%��%�/,,��GGF���%G�$��5�/$$/F,1$����/%A�/G1#�#1A�IC#GC��/A�D��G#D#1/1��/%�/$$/F,1(�� S�"#E���2F#E�,#%�$�I����FDE/1�E�#%�� �K�/%E�/���/�/#,/�,��#%�D�#%1��%�����%F����C#G,�$�/%E��,�G1��%#G/,,A��%��F��I��$#1�(��@C�$��#%G,FE��D/$$�%2����XD�G1/1#�%$��5�G�%EFG1(�� S�+,,�#%G#E�%1$�/���1�/GH�E�/%E�#%��$1#2/1�E��/%E�IC�%�D�$$#�,���GC/�2�$�/�����5����E�1��,�G/,�,/I��%5��G���%1(�� S�N�,,�I�FD�G�/GC#%2�#$�G��D,�1�E�I#1C�1C����D,�A���IC�%�/DD��D�#/1�(����������
Page 66 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

89393�:��;�:�<�������=�>�?����
	�
�<���<���	�
��@�����������ABCDCEF�GHEBI�JBIKIEHL�M�NLMOH�LFLEHKP�MJJBIMQR�SRCQR�JBIKI1�$�$/5���T��T,��/%U�$/5�����V#W,�$(��XV#$�$Y$1���W�%$1/%1,Y���/,Z/1�$�0T��/1���1�/#%#%2�/%U�/TT,#W/1#�%��5�$[#,,$�/$�\�,,�/$��TT��1Z%#1#�$�1��#�T�����1V��1�WV%�,�2Y�U�T,�Y�U��%��Z������%Z��5,��1(��-Z�$Z/%1�1��]̂�_̀ "�ab�(�!cUd�c�d�/%U�#%�W�%eZ%W1#�%�\#1V�/�W��T,�1�U��#$[�/$$�$$��%1��1V��5�,,�\#%2��#1#2/1#�%$�V/������%�����/���#%�1V��T��W�$$��5���#%2�#�T,���%1�U'��� f�g�5�%$#���U�#�#%2�1�WV%#hZ�$�Z$#%2�1V��i�#1V�iY$1���T��2�/�(�� f�j%5��W��$T��U�,#�#1$�/%U��1V���1�/55#W��Z,�$�\#1V�V�/�Y���TV/$#$�#%�V#2V�T�U�$1�#/%�1�/55#W�/��/$(�� f�j%5��W��U#$1�/W1�U�U�#�#%2�/��#U/%W��#%�/WW��U/%W��\#1V�1V��X�#%#1Y�k�1���lmnopqrstup�vowupox�ytz�vuxqrypqoz�vruwut{�|snup}~(�� f��$��/�U/1/�U�#��%����#�\�$Y$1���1��#U�%1#5Y�V#2V��#$[�,�W/1#�%$�/%U���/,Z/1��1�/#%#%2�/%U�#%5�/$1�ZW1Z����#1#2/1#�%$�1V/1��/Y�/TT,Y(�� f�j�/,Z/1��1V��5�/$#�#,#1Y��5�W�,,#$#�%�/��#U/%W��$Y$1��$��%�1V���Z$�5,��1(��XV�$��$Y$1��$��/Y�#%W,ZU��/,��1$�5���%�/��Y�T�U�$1�#/%�/%U��#W������#,#1Y�Z$��$�/$�\�,,�/$�5��\/�U�W�,,#$#�%�\/�%#%2$�/%U�,/%��U�T/�1Z���\/�%#%2$(��XV��TZ�T�$���5�1V�$��$Y$1��$�#$�1����UZW��W�,,#$#�%$��Y�/W1#%2�/$���1�/��Y�$�5���1V��0T��/1���/%U�T���#U#%2�/U�/%W��\/�%#%2$�\V�%�W�,,#$#�%$�/���#��#%�%1(��� f�"�Z1#%�,Y�W,�/%�/%U��/#%1/#%�\#%U�\$�/%U��1V�����5,�W1#���$Z�5/W�$�1����UZW��2,/��(�� f�j%5��W��V�Z�$��5�$���#W��,#�#1$�/%U�5/1#2Z���/%/2���%1���$1�T�/W1#W�$(�� f�"�2Z,/���%$#1��T��$�%�1��T��$�%�U#$WZ$$#�%$�1��2/#%�5#�$1V/%U�[%�\,�U2���5��#$[$(��89397����������������
��������
�������%�/WW��U/%W��\#1V�]̂�_̀ "�ab�(�!c�dc�dc##d��X�#%#1Y�k�1���V/$�#�T,���%1�U�$1�/1�2#�$�1���#%#�#�����T�$Z���1��#%5�W1#�Z$�U#$�/$�$�#%�/WW��U/%W��\#1V�1V��_�%1��$�5���g#$�/$��_�%1��,�c_g_d�/%U�$1/1��V�/,1V�/Z1V��#1#�$(��XV�$��V/�/�U$�/���#%W,ZU�U�#%�1V��i/5�1Y�"#$[�k/%/2���%1�T��W�$$(��i������/�T,�$�/��'���/��#��$�5���5#��U���Z1���Z$�0T��/1��$��V/%U�$/%#1#�#%2�,�W/1#�%$����2Z,/��W,�/%#%2$��U#$#%5�W1#�%��/%U�1�/$V������/,�T��W�UZ��$��Z$���5�--j��/%U�1�/#%#%2�/%U�#%$1�ZW1#�%�5�����T,�Y��$(��g��T�W,�/%#%2$��5�/,,�����%Z����V#W,�$�/���W��T,�1�U��%�/���Z1#%��T����%1/1#����/#%1�%/%W��$WV�UZ,�(�����
Page 67 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

89398�:��;�������<����=
�	�>�
�?�@
A
	?���
��������<
�
����

�
Page 68 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��33��4�56��

���������������������
Page 69 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�64��

784� �
���������	
�����9/5�1:�+$$;�/%<����/%$�=��<�$$�$�>#1?#%�/�1�/%$#1�/2�%<:@$�9/5�1:�A/%/2���%1�9:$1���1?/1�5;%<1#�%�1���%$;���1?��#�=,���%1/1#�%�/%B��55�<1#��%�$$��5�$/5�1:��#$C��#1#2/1#�%��/%B�1���%$;���1?/1�1?��1�/%$#1�/2�%<:����1$�����D<��B$�#1$�$/5�1:���E�<1#��$�1?��;2?�1?��<�,,�<1#�%��/%/,:$#$��/%B�/$$�$$��%1��5�#%5���/1#�%(��F?��=;�=�$���5�$/5�1:�/$$;�/%<��#$�1���$1/�,#$?�/�$:$1��/1#<�=��<�$$�5�����%#1��#%2����/$;�#%2��/%B���/,;/1#%2�$/5�1:�=��5���/%<�(��9/5�1:�/$$;�/%<��?�,=$�1���%$;���1?/1��#1#2/1#�%$�=;1�#%�=,/<��1���/%/2��$/5�1:��#$C�/���</��#�B��;1�/%B�>��C#%2�/$�#%1�%B�B��=�1�%1#/,�$/5�1:�#$$;�$�/���#B�%1#5#�B��/�,:��/%B�$/5�1:���E�<1#��$�/�����1(��-;�$;/%1�1��GH�IJ"�KL�(�L��F�#%#1:�A�1���?/$��$1/�,#$?�B�=��<�$$�$�/%B�/<1#�#1#�$�1����%#1���$/5�1:�=��5���/%<��/%B�1?���55�<1#��%�$$��5�$/5�1:��/%/2���%1��55��1$(��9=�<#5#<��,���%1$�#%<,;B�'��� M�9:$1�����%#1��#%2��5��=��/1#�%$��5/<#,#1#�$��/%B��N;#=��%1�1���%$;���<��=,#/%<��>#1?��$1/�,#$?�B�$/5�1:�=�/<1#<�$(�� M�O%<#B�%1���=��1$��/;B#1$��#%$=�<1#�%$��/%B�$/5�1:�=��5���/%<����/$;��$�/���;1#,#P�B�1����%#1���$/5�1:�=�/<1#<�$(��+�%�%Q=;%#1#���$/5�1:���=��1#%2�=��2�/��R��/��A#$$�"�=��1#%2�-�,#<:S�#$��$1/�,#$?�B�1��2/1?���5��%1,#%��#%5���/1#�%(�� M�O%��$1#2/1#�%$��5�$/5�1:����%1$��#%<#B�%1$��/%B�/<<#B�%1$�/���<��=,�1�B�1��#B�%1#5:�</;$/,�/%B�<�%1�#�;1#%2�5/<1��$(�� M�T/1/�#$��/#%1/#%�B�#%�/�<�%1�/,#P�B�5#,��/%B�#$�<�%1#%;�;$,:���/,;/1�B�5�����1?�,�/B#%2�/%B�,/22#%2�$/5�1:�=��5���/%<��#%B#</1��$(��A/%/2���%1��5�<?/%2��#$�;1#,#P�B�1���%$;���1?/1�$/5�1:�#$�%�1�%�2/1#��,:�#�=/<1�B��:���2/%#P/1#�%/,�����=��/1#�%/,�<?/%2�$(��U�/,;/1#�%��5�/,,�<?/%2�$��#%<,;B#%2�=��=�$�B����5;1;���<?/%2�$��/�����/,;/1�B�5���%�>��������2#%2��#$C$���5����1?�:�/���#�=,���%1�B(�U,���%1$�#%<,;B�B�#%�1?#$�=��<�$$�/��'�� �� M�OB�%1#5:�1?��<?/%2�'��F�#%#1:�A�1���?/$��$1/�,#$?�B�=��<�$$�$�1��#B�%1#5:�/%:�=��=�$�B�<?/%2��1���=��/1#�%$�����/#%1�%/%<��=��<�B;��$��B�$#2%�/%B�<�%$1�;<1#�%��5�</=#1/,�=��E�<1$��/%B�=��<;����%1������B#5#</1#�%�1���N;#=��%1����?#<,�$�����5/<#,#1#�$(�� M�+$$�$$�$/5�1:��#$C$'��#5�1?��/2�%<:�B�1���#%�$�1?/1�/�<?/%2���/:�#�=/<1�$/5�1:��1?��<?/%2��>#,,������/,;/1�B�;$#%2�1?��9/5�1:�"#$C�A/%/2���%1�=��<�$$�B�$<�#��B�#%�$�<1#�%�G(�(�
Page 70 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

� 8�9�:,���%1��#1#2/1#�%$'��/$�;��%�1<����$=,1$��5�1<��>/5�1?�"#$@�A/%/2���%1�:��B�$$��/%�/B1#�%�:,/%�1���/%/2��/%?�#;�%1#5#�;��#$@$�C#,,����#�:,���%1�;(��+;;#1#�%/,�$/5�1?�B�%1��,$�C#,,�/,$�����#�:,���%1�;�/$�%��;�;(�� 8�"��#�C�/%;���%#1��'��B</%2�$�/���B�%1#%=�=$,?���%#1���;�1���%$=����55�B1#��%�$$��5��#1#2/1#�%$�/%;�$/5�1?�B�%1��,$��/%;�1</1�%��=%#%1�%;�;�B�%$�D=�%B�$�</���/�#$�%(��E�%1#%=�=$�#�:������%1�<�,:$�F�#%#1?�A�1���/$$�$$�#1$�����/,,�$/5�1?�:��5���/%B��/%;�<�C�C�,,�1<��>A>�#$�C��@#%2(��F<#$�:��B�$$�#$�B?B,#B/,��/,,�C#%2�1<��/2�%B?�1��,�/�%�5����#1$��G:��#�%B�$�/%;���5#%��#1$�/::��/B<�1��$/5�1?(��H,���%1$��5�1<��:��B�$$�#%B,=;�'��� 8�+$$�$$#%2�:��5���/%B�'��B�,,�B1�/%;�/%/,?I��;/1/��5#%;#%2$��/%;�#%5���/1#�%�2/1<���;�5����:��5���/%B����%#1��#%2��/=;#1$��/%;�#%B#;�%1J</I/�;���:��1$�1��#;�%1#5?�:/11��%$��1��%;$��/%;�/��/$��5�B�%B��%(�� 8�9;�%1#5?��::��1=%#1#�$�5���#�:������%1'��#;�%1#5?�C�/@%�$$�$����2/:$�#%�1<��$/5�1?�:��2�/��/%;�:�#��#1#I��B����B1#���/B1#�%$(��K$��;/1/�1��B��:/���$/5�1?�:��5���/%B��/2/#%$1��$1/�,#$<�;���$=,1$�/%;�$/5�1?�:��5���/%B��1/�2�1$(��F<��L�#%1�M/����/%;�A/%/2���%1�>/5�1?�NOPPQRRSS�QTSURQVQSW�TSVQXQSUXQSW�QU�RYS�Z[SUX\]W�̂S_VO_PZUXS�/2/#%$1�/%%=/,�$/5�1?�:��5���/%B��1/�2�1$(�� 8�E����B1#���/B1#�%'��#�:,���%1�%�B�$$/�?�B</%2�$��C<#B<��/?�#%B,=;�����#$�;�:�,#B#�$��1�/#%#%2������1<����#$@�B�%1��,$��/$�;��%�:��5���/%B���=1B���$(�� 8�+%%=/,����#�C'��B�%;=B1�/�5���/,�/%%=/,����#�C��5�1<���%1#���-F+>-��#%B,=;#%2�>A>�:��B�$$�$��/B1#�#1#�$��/%;�:��5���/%B��1/�2�1$(��F<#$�C#,,��%$=���1<��:,/%����/#%$�B=���%1�1����5,�B1���2/%#I/1#�%/,������2=,/1��?�B</%2�$(�� 8�E���=%#B/1#�%�/%;�̀��;�/B@'��$/5�1?�:��5���/%B����$=,1$�/���$</��;�C#1<�/,,�,���,$��5�$1/55(��̀��;�/B@�#$��%B�=�/2�;�1<��=2<��=,1#:,��B</%%�,$�/%;�/B1#�%$�1/@�%��/$�;��%���:,�?�����:��1$�#$�:���#;�;(�� 8�a�B=��%1/1#�%�/%;�"�B��;@��:#%2'��F�#%#1?�A�1���</$�/�;�B=��%1���1�%1#�%�:�,#B?�C<#B<�#$�B��:,#/%1�C#1<�,�B/,��$1/1���/%;�5�;��/,���2=,/1#�%$(��+,,���B��;$��5�$/5�1?�:��5���/%B����$=,1$����:��1$��/=;#1$��#%��$1#2/1#�%$��/%;�B����B1#���/B1#�%$�/����/#%1/#%�;�#%�/BB��;/%B��C#1<�1<#$�:�,#B?(��������
Page 71 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�46��

78689�:��	;��
�����<��=�:���	
���	��
�;�>?��	�
����	@�����	�@�;�	���A�#%#1B�C�1���$D/��$�#1$�-A+E-�/%F�$/5�1B�G�,#H#�$�I#1D�/,,�H�%1�/H1��$�/%F��J1��%/,�$���#H��G���#F��$�KLE-$M(��+,,�LE-$�G��5���#%2�I��N��%���D/,5��5�A�#%#1B�C�1����O$1�H��G,B�I#1D�1D��$/���$/5�1B���2O,/1#�%$��G�,#H#�$��/%F�G��H�FO��$�/$�1D��/2�%HB(��AD#$�#$�/HH��G,#$D�F�1D��O2D�1D��5�,,�I#%2�$1�G$'��� P�L$1/�,#$D�F���,�$�/%F���$G�%$#�#,#1#�$�/1��/HD�LE-(�� P�E/5�1B���QO#����%1$�/���I�#11�%�F#��H1,B�#%1��G��HO����%1�F�HO��%1$��H�%1�/H1$��/%F�$H�G�$��5�I��N(�� P�LE-$�/�����QO#��F�1��O$��1D��$/���#%H#F�%1���G��1#%2�G��H�FO��$�1D/1�/���O$�F�I#1D#%�1D��/2�%HB(�� P�R%H#F�%1$���G��1�F��B�LE-$�/������#�I�F��#%��$1#2/1�F��/%F�1�/HN�F��B�1D��/2�%HB(�� P�LE-�$/5�1B�G��5���/%H��#$�H�%1#%O�O$,B���%#1���F�1D��O2D���$O,1$��/%F�5��F�/HN����H����H1#���/H1#�%$�/���1/N�%�/$�%�H�$$/�B(�� P�LE-�$/5�1B�G��5���/%H��#$�#%H,OF�F�#%�/%%O/,�E/5�1B�-��5���/%H��C�/$O��$�/%F�A/�2�1$�$�1��B�1D��/2�%HB(�� P�-��#�F#H�#%$G�H1#�%$��/OF#1$��/%F���/,O/1#�%$�/���H�%FOH1�F�1���%$O���H��G,#/%H�(�� P�S�#%1��J��H#$�$��F�#,,$�����1/�,�1�G$�/���H�%FOH1�F�1����/,O/1����/F#%�$$(�������������������
Page 72 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

898� �
������	�:�������;/5�1<�-����1#�%���/%$�/�=���#%/1#�%��5�1�/#%#%2�/%>�=���?%#=/1#�%��5�$/5�1<�#%5���/1#�%�1��$?@@��1�;A;�/$�/@@,#�>�1��1B��1�/%$#1�/2�%=<C$�@?�,#=�1�/%$@��1/1#�%�$<$1��(��D1�5�=?$�$��%��?#,>#%2�/%>��/#%1/#%#%2�/�$1��%2�$/5�1<�=?,1?���1B��?2B�?1�1B����2/%#E/1#�%(��D1��%$?��$�1B/1�/,,���@,�<��$�*�5����,�/>��$B#@�1��5��%1,#%��$1/55�*�FGHIJKLMGH�LNI�MOIGPQRK�KMSILQ�OTMUK�MGH�LNIVJ�@��$�%/,���$@�%$#�#,#1<�#%�/=B#��#%2�1B����/%>�/�����@�W���>�1��#>�%1#5<�/%>���@��1�B/E/�>$(��XB����/���1W���,���%1$���Y?#��>�#%�1B��;/5�1<�-����1#�%�=��@�%�%1'��� Z�[��@�1�%=#�$�/%>�X�/#%#%2'��@���#>�$���@,�<��$�W#1B�1B��\%�W,�>2��/%>�$\#,,$�%�=�$$/�<�1��@��5����1B�#��>?1#�$�$/5�,<(��D%=,?>�$�1�/#%#%2�1/#,���>�1��$@�=#5#=���,�$�/%>���$@�%$#�#,#1#�$�/%>��%$?��$�$1/55�?%>��$1/%>$�1B�#��$/5�1<���,�$��/%>�B�W�1����@��1�=�%=��%$����B/E/�>$(��+�=��@��B�%$#���1�/#%#%2�@��2�/����2#%%#%2�W#1B�%�W�B#��$�B/$����%��$1/�,#$B�>(��;/5�1<���,/1�>�1�@#=$��5�1B#$�@��2�/��#%=,?>����?1�/���%�1�,#�#1�>�1��$/5�1<���#�%1/1#�%��$�/1���,1�@�,#=<��@��$�%/,��,�=1��%#=�>��#=�$�@�,#=<��/%>�#%=#>�%1]%�/�̂�#$$���@��1#%2(��-��$�%%�,�B#��>�5���5��%1,#%��@�$#1#�%$�=�%1#%?��#%�1B��@��2�/��5����5#���1��1W�,���W��\$��>�@�%>#%2��%�1B�#��[_̀ �$1/1?$��/%>���=�#���/>>#1#�%/,�$/5�1<�1�/#%#%2�#%�����%?����B#=,���@��/1#�%$�/%>�>�̂�$=/,/1#�%(��0%2�#%2�1�/#%#%2�/%>�>���,�@��%1�#$�/==��@,#$B�>�5���/,,�$/5�1<�$�%$#1#�����@,�<��$��%�/���=?��#%2��/$#$(��X�/#%#%2��/<�/,$�����=�%>?=1�>�/$�/�5�,,�Ŵ?@�1��/%�#%=#>�%1�W#1B#%�1B��@/�/��1��$��5�1B��a%#�%�b��\�"?,�$(��XB#$�#%=,?>�$�=�?%$�,#%2��=�/=B#%2��/%>���5��$B���1�/#%#%2�1��#%=,?>��$@�=#5#=����%1�=����=1#���/=1#�%(��� Z�;/5�1<�[���?%#=/1#�%'���%$?��$�$/5�1<�#%5���/1#�%�#$��55�=1#��,<�/%>���2?,/�,<�$B/��>�/=��$$�/,,�,���,$��5�1B����2/%#E/1#�%(��D%5���/1#�%�/��?1�$/5�1<�#$$?�$��,�$$�%$�,�/�%�>��/%>���$1�@�/=1#=�$�$B�?,>�����@�%,<�=���?%#=/1�>���1W��%�5��%1,#%����@,�<��$���/%/2���%1��/%>�,�/>��$B#@(��[���?%#=/1#�%�#$��/%/2�>�1B��?2B���%1B,<����1#%2$��Y?/�1��,<�+,,�c/%>$����1#%2$��/%>��,�=1��%#=�>#$$��#%/1#�%��5�$/5�1<�/,��1$�/%>�1�@#=$�1B��?2B���/#,�/%>�=��@/%<̂W#>���#>�����%#1��$(������
Page 73 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

�

��8�9���:�;���8����
�8�<
=
	8�>�??����
������	���8�	����@�#%#1A�B�1���C/$��$1/�,#$C�D��E,1#F,���/%D/1��A�/%D���,E%1/�A���1C�D$�5�����F��1#%2�#%G#D�%1$�H#1C#%��E��I/5�1A�-����1#�%�F��G�$$�#%G,ED#%2���E1�%�1�,#�#1�D�1�'��� J�I1/%D/�D���F��1#%2�5���$�5�����F,�A��$�1��D�GE��%1�#%G#D�%1$�/%D�F���#D��D�1/#,$�/%D�1C�#��$1/1���%1(��� J�IEF���#$���5���$�5���/DD#1#�%/,�D�1/#,$��5�1C��#%G#D�%1�/%D�K@+�-�$1�L%G#D�%1�M�E2�/%D�+,G�C�,�@�$1#%2�D�1���#%/1#�%�5���(��� J�N�F,�A��$�/���F���#D�D�G��F/%A��O�/#,�/DD��$$�$�1����G�#���%�1#5#G/1#�%$�/%D��1C���#%5���/1#�%(��� J�L%G#D�%1�B/%/2���%1���1#5#G/1#�%�IA$1���PLBIQ�G���E%#G/1#�%$�/���E$�D�5���1#��,A�%�1#5#G/1#�%�/%D�EFD/1�$�1��RSTTU�VW�XSWYZ�$1/55��%��%2�#%2�#%G#D�%1$�����1C���#�F��1/%1�#%5���/1#�%(��@C��LBI�$A$1����/A�/,$�����E$�D�5���#%5���/1#�%/,���$$/2�$��%��GG/$#�%��$EGC�/$�$/5�1A����#%D��$��G��F/%A����%1$��/%D���F,�A���%�1#5#G/1#�%$(��LBI�F��G�DE��$�/����%�1C��5�,,�H#%2�F/2�$(����� J�+���/��B#$$���F��1#%2�F�,#GA�C/$����%��$1/�,#$C�D�1��#D�%1#5A�F�1�%1#/,�C/[/�D$�/,,�H#%2�5���F��O/G1#����#1#2/1#�%$�1�����/FF,#�D(��� J�@C��N\N"@I���F��1#%2�$A$1���#$�/�/#,/�,��1��/,,���F,�A��$��GE$1����$��/%D�1C��2�%��/,�]̂_̀ab�VcdŴec�f�̀aSX�aS�VcT�RgWhfiiZ�f]]�fi�YT̀̀�fi�VcT�RjTT�jfkZ�f]]l��@C��N\N"@I�$A$1���D��$�C/���/%�/%�%A��E$���F��1#%2��F1#�%(�� �� J�01C�����F��1#%2��F1#�%$�#%G,ED��/�D�D#G/1�D�$/5�1A���/#,�#%O��m�/%D�FC�%��,#%���/%D���F��1#%2�#%G#D�%1$�/%D�G�%G��%$�D#��G1,A�1��/�n%#�%�I1�H/�D(�������������
Page 74 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

�89� :���;����<
�
��=����>������
�������������

�
Page 75 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67�� ���
Page 76 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63�� ���
Page 77 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63�� ���
Page 78 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63��
�������

Page 79 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��33��4�53��
������

Page 80 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63��

�78� 9
:
	;�<�
�	�������������

�
Page 81 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�43�� ���
Page 82 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63��

�

��7�8�9�:�;�
	�<����=�
�	������������

�
Page 83 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63�� �
Page 84 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63�� �
Page 85 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�63��

�

��7�8�9�:�;�����<
��	�
�7�=
�
��>�����
�����9�>>������9?
	��	�

�
Page 86 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67�� �
Page 87 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67�� �
Page 88 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67�� �
Page 89 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�64�� �
Page 90 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��33��4�56�� �
Page 91 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�46�� �
Page 92 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67�� �
Page 93 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67�� �
Page 94 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67�� �
Page 95 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�67��

��� ����������������������� �
Page 96 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�36�� �
Page 97 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�36�� �
Page 98 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�36��

�

��7�8�9�:�;	�
��<
����
��=>
	�� � ���

�������������������
Page 99 of 203



� ���������	
��
�	�
�������������
�������
��������������� �!���

"��#$#�%�&'���()�*�+,,�-�#���.��$#�%$�/���0�$�,�1�� � -/2��34��5�34��

67#$�8/2��#$�#%1�%1#�%/,,9��,/%:(���

Page 100 of 203



MEETING DATE

BOARD ACTION ITEM
ITEM NUMBER

ITEM TITLE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________


BACKGROUND

PROCUREMENT

FINANCING

RECOMMENDATION

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

STAFF DISPOSITION

EXECUTIVE LEAD* DATE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

DISPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

_______________________________________________
SECRETARY APPROVAL

BA2026-20 November 17, 2025

FIFA Transportation Support: Coach Bus Service
Contract

In preparation for the FIFA World Cup events scheduled to take place in the region, Trinity Metro is coordinating
enhanced transportation services to support increased passenger volumes, special event logistics and regional mobility
needs. The anticipated demand includes transporting attendees between key venues, transit hubs and other designated
locations. To meet these needs, Trinity Metro plans to supplement its existing fleet with contracted coach buses. 


While the projected daily requirement ranges from 17 to 30 buses, Trinity Metro is requesting authorization for up to 40
buses to ensure adequate coverage, operational flexibility and contingency planning. These buses may be deployed for
up to 12 hours per day, depending on the event schedule, and may be used exclusively on game days or throughout the
full 42-day FIFA event period to support related activities such as fan festivals, media events and team logistics. This
approach allows Trinity Metro to remain responsive to evolving service demands while maintaining high standards of
safety, reliability and customer experience.


The estimated base cost is $3,300 per bus per day (based on a $275 hourly rate for up to 12 hours). Operating up to 40
buses over a 42-day period results in a projected base cost of $5,544,000.

Trinity Metro’s Procurement Department has followed procurement policy with the Request for Proposal and is in
compliance with all applicable Federal, State and Trinity Metro procurement requirements.

Funds are available in Trinity Metro’s FY2026 Capital Budget. Funds for future contract years will be considered in the
respective proposed budgets.

The Trinity Metro Board of Directors authorizes the President & Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract with a 
one-year contract with AJL International for FIFA-related coach bus services in the amount of $5,544,000 with a 10%
contingency of $554,400 for a total not to exceed the amount of $6,098,400.

Reed Lanham 11/06/25

Page 101 of 203



Page 102 of 203



MEETING DATE

BOARD ACTION ITEM
ITEM NUMBER

ITEM TITLE

EXECUTIVE LEAD* DATE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

DISPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

_______________________________________________
SECRETARY APPROVAL

BA2026-22 November 17, 2025

TEXRail Extension – Construction Manager at Risk
Contract Amendment for Early Work Packages

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND
Trinity Metro is seeking to expand TEXRail from its current terminus station at the Fort Worth Texas & Pacific (T&P)
Station to a new station located in the Fort Worth Medical District. The TEXRail extension project features 2.1 miles of 
trackwork and railroad systems including bridges, retaining walls and other infrastructure and a new rail station with
parking at Mistletoe Blvd adjacent to Baylor Scott & White All Saints Medical Center. 

In June 2023, Trinity Metro awarded the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) Contract to Fort Worth Transit Partners,
a joint venture of Stacy-Witbeck and Sundt, which was approved with BA2023-31. The contract includes preconstruction 
services for design review and preliminary cost estimating during the final design phase, and potential negotiation of a 
Guaranteed Maximum Price Contract (GMP) to construct the TEXRail Medical District Extension Project. The current
Board Approved not to exceed contract amount for the CMAR contract is $2,171,306.00. 

The CMAR solicited Early Work Packages for long lead procurement items, including special trackwork and bridge
installation (minus the drilled shaft foundations) and the structural steel for the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) Bridges,
are the subject of this board action.

FINANCING
Funds are available in Trinity Metro’s FY2026 Capital Budget. Funds for future years of the authorization will be
considered in their respective proposed budgets.

RECOMMENDATION
The Trinity Metro Board of Directors authorizes the President & Chief Executive Officer to execute a Supplemental
Agreement with Fort Worth Transit Partners for long lead procurement items in the amount of $28,131,215.29 with a 10
percent contingency in the amount of $2,813,121.53 for a total of $30,944,336.82, to include the current approved amount of 
$2,171,306 under BA2023-31 for a revised total amount not to exceed $33,115,642.82.

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF DISPOSITION

Richard Andreski 11/05/25

Page 103 of 203



MEETING DATE

BOARD ACTION ITEM
ITEM NUMBER

ITEM TITLE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________


BACKGROUND

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

STAFF DISPOSITION

BA2026-24 November 17, 2025

General Planning Consultant (GPC)

Trinity Metro is committed to providing simple, safe, innovative transportation services for Fort Worth, the tenth most
populous city in the United States, and all of Tarrant County. Trinity Metro will work with transit riders, community and
business leaders and elected officials to create an investment plan that improves mobility, eases congestion and
promotes economic opportunity. In those efforts, Trinity Metro is seeking consultant support to assist staff in the following
areas:


1. Environmental Planning
2. Capital Project Planning and Development
3. Transportation Planning and Analysis
4. Economic Development
5. Organizational Assessment, Research, Analysis, and Planning
6. Preliminary Engineering Services (Planning Level Schematics)
7. Public-Private Partnerships, Financial Planning and Funding Strategies
8. Information Technology (IT)
9. Public Involvement and Outreach
10. Grants Compliance, Monitoring and Development

The General Planning Consultant (GPC) contract will be for a three-year base term, with two one-year contract options. 
The anticipated work program encompasses a broad range of planning activities that address both ongoing and 
emerging issues related to the planning, design, construction, financing, maintenance, and improvement of the Trinity 
Metro transportation system. The GPC will function as an extension of Trinity Metro staff and provide specialized 
expertise in areas not currently performed in-house. This may include support for environmental documentation and 
permitting; capital project planning, development, and preliminary engineering; multimodal transportation planning and 
analytical studies; economic development and transit-oriented development analyses; organizational assessment and 
performance improvement initiatives; public-private partnership evaluation and funding strategy development; 
technology integration and data management for planning applications; public involvement and community outreach; 
and grant identification, compliance, and administration. 

Initial projects include phases of the Urban Rail Plan, and the development of our long-range vision for Trinity Metro 
Tomorrow. 

In accordance with Trinity Metro’s Procurement Policy, a Request for Proposals (RFP 25-T056) for General Planning 
Consultant Services was issued and advertised on Trinity Metro’s website on August 30, 2025. Four firms/teams 
responded to RFP 25-T056 and complied with the requirements. 

A Trinity Metro evaluation committee reviewed and evaluated the proposals. All firms/teams were shortlisted, made oral 
presentations, and were interviewed by the evaluation committee. As a result of the evaluations, was selected as the 
highest-qualified firm for entering into negotiations and contract award.

PROCUREMENT
Trinity Metro’s Procurement Department has followed procurement policy with the Request for Proposal and is in 
compliance with all applicable Federal, State and Trinity Metro procurement requirements.

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE UTILIZATION
Consistent with the new Interim Final Rule from the USDOT there is no Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Goal (DBE) 
for this solicitation.

FINANCING
Funds are available in Trinity Metro’s FY2026 Operating Budget. Funds for future contract years will be considered in the 
respective proposed budgets.

RECOMMENDATION
The Trinity Metro Board of Directors authorizes the President & Chief Executive Officer to execute a three (3) year 
contract with two (2) one-year option periods with the selected vendor for general planning and other professional 
services in the not to exceed amount of $10,000,000.

Page 104 of 203



EXECUTIVE LEAD* DATE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

DISPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

_______________________________________________
SECRETARY APPROVAL

Anette Landeros 11/09/25

Page 105 of 203



Page 106 of 203



Page 107 of 203



BENEFIT CARRIER EMPLOYER COST EMPLOYEE COST

Medical BCBS $8,247,000 $1,824,000

Stop Loss HM Insurance $1,022,662 $0

Dental Aetna $0 $279,080

Vision Community Eye Care $0 $44,263

Basic Life/AD&D Minnesota/Securian $30,131 $0

Voluntary Life/AD&D Minnesota/Securian $0 $178,135

Short-Term Disability Admin New York Life $10,068 $0

Voluntary Short-Term Disability New York Life $0 $23,436

Long-Term Disability New York Life $280,340 $0

Employee Assistance Program Aetna $12,968 $0

FMLA Administration New York Life $18,881 $0

FSA and COBRA Admin Navia Benefits/TaxSaver $17,582 $0

Long Term Care Unum $75,485 $0

Medicare Program Transitions $2,304 $0

Wellness Program HealthCheck 360 $35,774 $0

Financial Peace of Mind Experian $4,590 $0

Legal Legalease $0 $22,456

Accident Aetna $0 $44,889

Critical Illness Aetna $0 $131,209

TOTAL ANNUAL COST $9,757,785 $2,547,468

2025 BENEFITS ESTIMATES

Page 108 of 203



Page 109 of 203



Page 110 of 203



Page 111 of 203



Page 112 of 203



Page 113 of 203



Page 114 of 203



Page 115 of 203



Page 116 of 203



Page 117 of 203



Page 118 of 203



���������������	�
���
��������������������������������������

� !!"#$%!&�' (�)%$*�+",-.�
���/��0�122�3���
�4��520�4�3�

���6789:;<�=>�?@?A��BCDEF�GFHF<;I>�JHHEH8FK8�LE7;�M<;HEN;K8OGPE;Q�JNREKEH8<F8ES;�6QQE7;<�T<EKE8U�VFEDWFU�XYZ<;HH�[@\�LFDD;U�LE;W�]FK;�<̂SEK_>�T̀�=A@a[��bC:c;78d� ��M<9c;78�bTM�?@?ae@[\fgVb�h�GbB�@i@?ji@jk[@�TF<<FK8�G9CK8U�h�l6T�Ai\km?l�nFD89R�V9FN>�g9<8�o9<8P��l;F<�pHq�GFHF<;Id��TPEH�D;88;<�EH�89�FNSEH;�U9C�8PF8�T;YFH�l;ZF<8R;K8�9Q�T<FKHZ9<8F8E9KrH�eTYl6Tf�VFED�lESEHE9K�FZZ<9S;H�8P;�Z<9Z9H;N�g;N;<FD�VFED<9FN�bE_KFD�M<9_<FR�egbMf�Z<9c;78�F:9S;q��s9C<�79RZFKU�F_<;;H�89�EKH8FDD�_<FN;�7<9HHEK_�ERZ<9S;R;K8H�EK�F779<NFK7;�WE8P�8P;�F88F7P;N�XYPE:E8�t�FKN�CKN;<�8P;�8;<RH�9Q�8P;�b8F8;jVFED<9FN�pFH8;<�J_<;;R;K8�NF8;N�pF<7P�?@>�?@?@q���TPEH�9QQE7;�FZZ<9S;H�8P;�;H8ERF8;N�<;ER:C<HF:D;�FR9CK8�9Q�uA[i>A?=q@@�WE8P�FKU�79H8jHPF<EK_�FH�HCRRF<EI;N�9K�8P;�F88F7P;N�;H8ERF8;�HP;;8q�TP;�;H8ERF8;�Z<9SEN;N�:U�U9C<�79RZFKU�RFU�:;�RF<v;N�WE8P�<;SEHE9KHq��TPEH�Z<9c;78�EH�EK7DCN;N�EK�8P;�?@[=�b;78E9K�[k@�Z<9_<FRq��wZ9K�;Y;7C8E9K>�8PEH�D;88;<�FC8P9<EI;H�U9C<�79RZFKU�89�Z<97;;N�WE8P�FHH;R:DEK_�RF8;<EFDH>�H7P;NCDEK_�7<;WH>�FKN�Z;<Q9<REK_�HE8;�Z<;ZF<F8E9K�CKN;<�8P;�8;<RH�9Q�8P;�F_<;;R;K8��J8�D;FH8�8W9�W;;vH�Z<E9<�89�H8F<8EK_�W9<v>�U9C�RCH8�<;xC;H8�F�o9<v�6<N;<�Q<9R�8P;�TYl6T�g9<8�o9<8P�lEH8<E78�VFED<9FN�G99<NEKF89<>�JKN<;�s9CK_>�eJKN<;qs9CK_y8YN98q_9Sf>�89�799<NEKF8;�W9<v�FKN�EKHZ;78E9KHq�gFEDC<;�89�<;xC;H8�F�W<E88;K�o9<v�6<N;<�RFU�<;HCD8�EK�F�N;DFU�9Q�<;ER:C<H;R;K8��TPFKv�U9C�Q9<�U9C<�P;DZ�WE8P�ERZ<9SEK_�<FED<9FNj7<9HHEK_�HFQ;8Uq��̂Q�U9C�PFS;�FKU�xC;H8E9KH>�ZD;FH;�79K8F78�XN�JN797v�F8�eA[?f�k[=jm?m@q��bEK7;<;DU>���� � � � � � � � lF8;d�l9K�g<FKvH� � � � � � � �lE<;789<>�VFED�lESEHE9K���G9K7C<�Q9<�b8F8;�89�bE_Kd�� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �J88F7PR;K8H�

z{|}~���������{����z�����������������z�����z��������������

���������
Page 119 of 203



������������������������������������	

��
�������������������������������������  �!"�#�$%��!�&���$%����������&�
� ��!
'����������%�$�
�%��!�(���)*+! %����'�� ��!"�,�"�% �-���%� ���������$� %�
��%�$�
�%��!� %�.�%����.�/!%����.0/� �0���%��%�����������������������%�$�
�%��!

1/!�������������2�$%�#���343564789:;<�=��#1�����>��>?��������!%���/!%@�=�&�����A?B�&C��%�.�������'��%�D��%�
EFGHIJKL�MLNOPFQO�RES�TUVWXMXYZW[XTZ\EU\Z]]E[Ẑ_VÙ\_T_U\M

Page 120 of 203



Page 121 of 203



Page 122 of 203



Page 123 of 203



Page 124 of 203



Page 125 of 203



Page 126 of 203



Page 127 of 203



Page 128 of 203



����� ���	�
�
�
�� ����������� 	���������������� � !"#�$�%&����'(�!"#�)*��+�,�'&�-�*����.�/�&0�1-2��3�-��&�4��5�
&67 �� !����08�9�3�-:���;8�<=<>�<#<?#>@�4ABCDEF�GH�IJK�LDFIGC�MGDN�OPGQKRI�SPGC�TMBUV�WVXYXZ[\]̂ _̀a\b]bcâ�d̀ efc]gc_b�hi[jkl[�m�n]cg�kcoc_câ�p�n]cg�q\]re�s\a__ĉt�defbcâuavcgew�xyz{|y}{~z~��]jw�xyz{~��{xyy������������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡¢£�¤DCK¥�¦G§§K¥¥�̈¤¦G§§K¥¥©NDPIªGP§«�¬­®̄£�°KNHK¥ND±²�³RIǴKP�µ²�µ¶µ·�µ̧µ¹�Oº»¡£�BN�¼NRGR½�̈BN¾DPNª¼NRGR½©I¿NGIª§GÀ«ÁÂ£�¦ÃIRJ�ÄGRJ�̈́½GRJ©JKPÅG§ªRGC«Æ�¼HNPK�ÇGÃH§�̈¼HNPKªÇGÃH§©I¿NGIª§GÀ«Æ�ÄKÀEH�ÈÃPDH½̈NÃPDH©JKPÅG§ªRGC«Æ�MERJK±�TJGCÉ¥GH�̈MERJK±ªTJGCÉ¥GH©PENKICªGP§«¬ÊËÌ­Â̄£�MĶ�ÍB¿IKPHDFÎ�Ï°�̧TMB�Ð�LDFIGC�MGDN�ÑDSKI±�ÒCÉPGÀKCKHI�OPGQKRITJE¥�KCDEF�GPE§EHDIKN�SPGC�GÃI¥ENK�GS�IJK�GP§DHEÅDIEGHª�ÈG�HGI�RFER½�FEH½¥�GP�GÉKH�DIIDRJCKHI¥�ÃHFK¥¥�±GÃ�PKRG§HEÅKIJK�¥KHNKP�DHN�½HG¾�IJK�RGHIKHI�E¥�¥DSKªÓ�ÔÕ����Ö��������×�Ø����������Ù��������Ú������������Û������������������������Ü���������Û��������Ú�����Û������������������������Ý��Û�����Þ�������������Û�������Ú�����������ß��Ú���������������������������������������������������Ó�������à����������������������Ù�����Ý������Û����á�Ý���âÛ������������������Ú�����������������������������������ã������������ß��Ú���������Ú�����������������Û�Ú�������ß��Ù����Û��Ø���ß�Ôäå¢­æ�çäè¢é�ê¡ëë­ææME§JIìGSì°D±�ºDHD§KP²�TPEHEI±�MDEF¾D±�B¿ÉPK¥¥íGCCÃIKP�MDEFÈDFFD¥�¼PKD�MDÉEN�TPDH¥EIíKFF�·îïìïµðìîñ¶ñQ́G§§K¥¥©NDPIªGP§

òóôõö÷øù�úù���ó����ò����	
�ú��

���
�ò��
��ò�
��	��������ú

Page 129 of 203



���������	
	��
���������������
������������
���
���������������������	�� 
!!
"��#$���	%%�&��	���'����(���)��#$��%�
	*+,-./01 #� �#����""��2�345����4���"�
��6
!��4�789�:��%��9��;<=>?1 #� >+@ABCDE0CAF�GAH1 #7I	�&
	�?AF0BE/0�GAH1 �&	

����&
� �
��:�9��������JKLMNOPQORS�RT�URNVW#)���"��4
��������45!�����)�"�X��Y��"�������������8�Z[#I\]K̂K�_̀QaRNObcQORS�MRLQ�dNKcVeRUS�cQQcMaKef
g������!��h.BDAi�;BEFjC0�*.BkC/.jl�mF/H�>nnBAkEo1�)��"�:���8!���p����
!�:
�
2��  
��

qrslqtuHruv� ��#)����!!�X��2�X��Y��"�����""
������w��5�����4�8�
�8��"������)����"�
!���"5��"�w�!�������6��x�2�#�
�"���g������"��3��9�Z6#g3\���8��������
���[�9��&	

����&
�
#)��
w������"���"��4
����"�����w�82��
���5��5�"�"���!��
"��)�"�X��Y�X�!!�w��5�����4�8����
���4��
�8�4
����
!�w
"�"9�� ��
�!�8�w
�Y�5�X�!!�w��5����8�8�X��)��)��4�"��!!
����"���������8��
�!��2��)��4
����
!yX��Y�5�����4�8�
�8���"���2������4
����93�������������X��)��)�"�X��Y���z��"���5!�
"��������4�w�!�X�
�8�X��X�!!�
���5�������
55���
!�
"�6#g3{"�
��)���x
��������5�����8�X��)��)��X��Y���8����)�����4"�����)�"�!�����9

|}J~|��NRLLOS����PNR�K�KSQL�cQ��c�QR���ef�������f��

h.BDAi�;BEFjC0�*.BkC/.jlmF/H�
���
!!������X��
�������3����2���#$���
%���	&��
&�%
%����XXX9)��x�29��4

��������� �����������
� ¡¢�¡£�£¤

¥¦§̈©ª«¬�­¬®̄°¦±̄�²¥³�́µ¶·̧­̧¹º·»̧ º́¼¥µ¼º½½¥»º¾¿¶µÀ¼¿́ ¿µ¼­

Page 130 of 203



���������	
�����


	������������������������� ���!�"##� ��$��%�&���������'� (���)���*�+��� ��������� ��"##� �� (���

,-./012/3 4567�/�89�:

;<=>?@AB�CBDEF<GE�H;I�JKLMNCNOPMQNJPR;KRPSS;QPTULKVRUJUKRC

Page 131 of 203



����������	
����
�
������

��� ��������� �	
����
�
������
��� ������������� �� �
����!	�"
��� �#$%#�����	
����
�
����&
�
	"� '()*+),�-�./01�0(2+(3�4�/5567289 :��
��;
�<��� :�����=�=���&;�����>�?��@� �";���
���� �A B��:��""��C�DE�����E��
"��
�F��
�E�����GH�������D
�E �F�&D�H��>��E��C�?��@� �D���������
�&	I�:��
��;
���H��>��E��C�?��@�>���F�&D�� �F::�#�F�D�H��>��E��C�?��@� �D���������
�:��
��;
���H��>��E��C�?��@�>���F::�#�F�D� ��	
����
�����
�����!	�"
�.+6(JK�L7MKMN�O)*(5()*()K�PQR-L7)K68JK76�'6+J( -��� STUVWVXVV�.+6(JK�L7MKM )Y8 Z[\U]SVX]Z�2̂(6_(8*�̀]Vab )Y8 Z[U\]SXV]�c((�̀Tab )Y8 ]dUWVdXT]�L7ee+MM+7)�̀Tab )Y8 ZUST]XVV�PQRK7K89 )Y8 -� \]dUSfTX[T� SdUSS]XVV� g�h���������� ��.+6(JK�L7MKM -� -�2̂(6_(8*�̀]Vab -�c((�̀Tab -�L7ee+MM+7)�̀Tab )Y8 -� ]dUWVdXT]� ZUST]XVV�PQRK7K89 -� -� ]dUWVdXT]� ZUST]XVV� ������������ ����B��� -� -� \ZSUVV\X][� dWUTWWXVV� ������������� ��

/QK_76+i8K+7)�L7MK�j6(8k*73)

lmnopqrstnrpu�vpwn�xqytz{p|u }t~y���p���

����������������������������������������������������������

Page 132 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	�����
�����������������������������


Page 133 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	�����
�����������������������������


Page 134 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	�����
�����������������������������


Page 135 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	�����
�����������������������������


Page 136 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	�����
�����������������������������


Page 137 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�����
�����������

������������������



Page 138 of 203



���������������	�
���
��������������������������������������

� !!"#$%!&�' (�)%$*�+",-.�
���/��0�122�3���
�4��520�4�3�

�����6789:;<�=>�?@?A��BCDEF�GFHF<;I>�JHHEH8FK8�LE7;�M<;HEN;K8OGPE;Q�JNREKEH8<F8ES;�6QQE7;<�T<EKE8U�VFEDWFU�XYZ<;HH�[@\�LFDD;U�LE;W�]FK;�<̂SEK_>�T̀�=A@a[��bC:c;78d� ��M<9c;78�bTM�?@?ae@[\fgVb�h�GbB�@i@?ji@jk??�TF<<FK8�G9CK8U�h�l6T�Ai\kk\m�VES;<HEN;�l<ES;>�g9<8�n9<8P��l;F<�oHp�GFHF<;Id��TPEH�D;88;<�EH�89�FNSEH;�U9C�8PF8�T;YFH�l;ZF<8R;K8�9Q�T<FKHZ9<8F8E9KqH�eTYl6Tf�VFED�lESEHE9K�FZZ<9S;H�8P;�Z<9Z9H;N�g;N;<FD�VFED<9FN�bE_KFD�M<9_<FR�egbMf�Z<9c;78�F:9S;p��r9C<�79RZFKU�F_<;;H�89�EKH8FDD�_<FN;�7<9HHEK_�ERZ<9S;R;K8H�EK�F779<NFK7;�WE8P�8P;�F88F7P;N�XYPE:E8�s�FKN�CKN;<�8P;�8;<RH�9Q�8P;�b8F8;jVFED<9FN�oFH8;<�J_<;;R;K8�NF8;N�oF<7P�?@>�?@?@p���TPEH�9QQE7;�FZZ<9S;H�8P;�;H8ERF8;N�<;ER:C<HF:D;�FR9CK8�9Q�t[>a=u>u@\p@@�WE8P�FKU�79H8jHPF<EK_�FH�HCRRF<EI;N�9K�8P;�F88F7P;N�;H8ERF8;�HP;;8p�TP;�;H8ERF8;�Z<9SEN;N�:U�U9C<�79RZFKU�RFU�:;�RF<v;N�WE8P�<;SEHE9KHp��TPEH�Z<9c;78�EH�EK7DCN;N�EK�8P;�?@[\�b;78E9K�[k@�Z<9_<FRp��wZ9K�;Y;7C8E9K>�8PEH�D;88;<�FC8P9<EI;H�U9C<�79RZFKU�89�Z<97;;N�WE8P�FHH;R:DEK_�RF8;<EFDH>�H7P;NCDEK_�7<;WH>�FKN�Z;<Q9<REK_�HE8;�Z<;ZF<F8E9K�CKN;<�8P;�8;<RH�9Q�8P;�F_<;;R;K8��J8�D;FH8�8W9�W;;vH�Z<E9<�89�H8F<8EK_�W9<v>�U9C�RCH8�<;xC;H8�F�n9<v�6<N;<�Q<9R�8P;�TYl6T�g9<8�n9<8P�lEH8<E78�VFED<9FN�G99<NEKF89<>�JKN<;�r9CK_>�eJKN<;pr9CK_y8YN98p_9Sf>�89�799<NEKF8;�W9<v�FKN�EKHZ;78E9KHp�gFEDC<;�89�<;xC;H8�F�W<E88;K�n9<v�6<N;<�RFU�<;HCD8�EK�F�N;DFU�9Q�<;ER:C<H;R;K8��TPFKv�U9C�Q9<�U9C<�P;DZ�WE8P�ERZ<9SEK_�<FED<9FNj7<9HHEK_�HFQ;8Up��̂Q�U9C�PFS;�FKU�xC;H8E9KH>�ZD;FH;�79K8F78�XN�JN797v�F8�eA[?f�k[=ju?u@p��bEK7;<;DU>����l9K�g<FKvH� � � � � � � �lE<;789<>�VFED�lESEHE9K���G9K7C<�Q9<�b8F8;�89�bE_Kd�� � � � �J88F7PR;K8H��

z{|}~���������{����z�����������������z������������������z�

Page 139 of 203



���������	���������	����
������
��������	���������	������

����������������������������� �!�����"��##�$%�&�'(��$�)���'(�������� �)���#��$
*����� ����(�'�
�(��$�+���,-��
 �$.�$%�#(�/�(����/�0$(����/10�#�1 ��(��(������ ����"��##�$%��20�
/�$(�3
%�����#(�/�(����/�0$(����/10�#�1 ��(��(������ ������� ��������(�'�
�(��$

40$���5��5�5����6�'(�&���7879:8;<=>?@�A�"&4����5B��B
55������$(�"�0$(C�A�)������

�D������#����)������*��(�E��(�
FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVWXNYZX[\\]Y[̂FZZ[_XZY[]\Ǹ ]̀Nà F̂̀

Page 140 of 203



������ ���	�
����

��� �������

������������ !�" �#�$
�%&�'&()*+,%�-+'.�

(+/*'-+%0��,(-/*1)
.

234434542
234634542 234634542

73634542

89:;<=>?�@?ABC9DB�E8F
�GHIJ@KLJMNNOKMP8LL

MQJLKMON@ROR@SRP8R

Page 141 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�����������
�����

������������������
�

�� !"#$%	&%'()�*(	+�,
	-./0&1203445136�22

37021354&858&986�8

Page 142 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�����������
�����

������������������
�

�� !"#$%	&%'()�*(	+�,
	-./0&1203445136�22

37021354&858&986�8

Page 143 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�����������
�����

������������������
�

�� !"#$%	&%'()�*(	+�,
	-./0&1203445136�22

37021354&858&986�8

Page 144 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�����������
�����

������������������
�

�� !"#$%	&%'()�*(	+�,
	-./0&1203445136�22

37021354&858&986�8

Page 145 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�����������
�����

������������������
�

�� !"#$%	&%'()�*(	+�,
	-./0&1203445136�22

37021354&858&986�8

Page 146 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�����������
�����

������������������
�

�� !"#$%	&%'()�*(	+�,
	-./0&1203445136�22

37021354&858&986�8

Page 147 of 203



���������	�	
��

�����
������
����������
���������������������������	������� ��!"��
	##�$��	��%�
��&�
�'��!"��#��	()*+,-./ !���!��
�  ��0�123
���2��� ����4���
 �5���
6�7��#��6�	89:;</ !��;)=>?@AB.@>C�D>E/ !4F	
$�	�<>C.?B-.�D>E/ �$	��
�
�$�����
�7
6����
���GHIJKLMNLOP�OQ�ROKST!'��� ��2���������23������'� �U�
V�� �������������5�WX!FYZ[HH�\]N̂OKL_̀NLOP�JOIN�aKH̀SbORP�̀NǸĴHbc
d����
����e,?A>f�8?BCg@.�(,?h@-,gi�jC-E�;kk?>hBl/�'
� �7��
5����m���
���7���0�
 ����

niopqiqrpEsst� ��!'�������U��0�U�
V�� �����  �
�����u��3�
��
2�5���5�� ������'���� ����
� 3�� �u���������v�
w�0�!
�� ���d�
���� ��1��6�Wv!d1Y���5�
�����
����X�6��$	��
�
�$��
!'���u������ ��� ��2����� ���
�u�50���
��3�
3� � ������� ��'� �U�
V�U����u��3�
��
2�5��������2����5�2���
����u� � 6���������5�u��V�3�U����u��3
���5�5�U��'��'��2� ��������� ���������5�������0��'��2���
���xU�
V�3�
��
2�5���5��� ���0�����
2�����61�����������
�U��'��'� �U�
V�
�y�� ���3��� �������
2�u���U���5�U��U��������3�����
��33
������ �v!d1z ����'�
�w���������3
����5�U��'��'��U�
V���5�
��'����
2 �����'� ������
6

{|G}{�~KOIILP����MKO�H�HPNI�̀N��L�HKILbH�GKc�������c��

e,?A>f�8?BCg@.�(,?h@-,gijC-E��������������U����������1
���0���!"��
�#���	$���$�#�#����UUU6'�
w�06��2

��������� �����������
��� ��¡�¡¢

£¤¥¦§̈©ª�«ª¬­®¤̄­�°£±�²³́µ«¶·µ̧¹¹º¶̧»£··̧¼µ·¶̧º¹«½º½«¾½»£½

Page 148 of 203



����������	
�����


	������������������������� ���!�"##� ��$��%�&���������'� (���)���*�+��� ��������� ��"##� �� (���

,-./012/3 4567�/�89�3

:;<=>?@A�BACDE;FD�G:H�IJKLBMNLOPPQMOR:NNOSLNMOQPBTQTBUTR:T

Page 149 of 203



����������	
����
�
������

��� ��������� �	
����
�
������
��� ��������� !!"�������������#�
����$	�%
��� �&��&�����	
����
�
����'
�
	%� ()*+,*-�.�/012�1)3,)4�5�0667839: ;��
��<
�=� � ;�����!�!���'<�����>�?��@�#�%<���
���� �A#B��;��%%��C�DE�����E��
%��
������%����#� �FG���� ��D
�E �H�'D�G��>��E��C�?��@� �D���������
�'	I�;��
��<
���G��>��E��C�?��@�>���H�'D�� �H;;�&�H�D�G��>��E��C�?��@� �D���������
�;��
��<
���G��>��E��C�?��@�>���H;;�&�H�D� ��	
����
�����
�����$	�%
�/,7)JK�L8MKMN�O*+)6)*+)*K�PQR.L8*K79JK87�(7,J) ����������������������������������������.��� �������������������������STUVWTXTT�/,7)JK�L8MKM *Y9 ZUVZ[U\TTXWV��������������������]3)7̂)9+�_ZT̀ a *Y9 ZVZU[\TXTW�����������������������b))�_\̀ a *Y9 c\Uc[\XTd�������������������������L8ee,MM,8*�_\̀ a *Y9 dU\ZfX\T���������������������������PQRK8K9: *Y9 .������������������������������������� ZU\TSUVW\Xfd�������������������� SdUfffX\T������������������������� ��������� ��"����������������/,7)JK�L8MKM .������������������������������������� .�������������������������������������]3)7̂)9+�_ZT̀ a .�������������������������������������b))�_\̀ a .�������������������������������������L8ee,MM,8*�_\̀ a *Y9 .������������������������������������� c\Uc[\XTd������������������������� dU\ZfX\T���������������������������PQRK8K9: .������������������������������������� .������������������������������������� c\Uc[\XTd������������������������� dU\ZfX\T��������������������������� ������ ��"�����������������������B��� .������������������������������������� .������������������������������������� ZU\W\UTTTXff�������������������� SSUdTWXTT������������������������� ��������� !!"����������������

0QK̂87,g9K,8*�L8MK�h7)9i+84*

jklmnopqrlpns�tnul�vowrxynzs {r|w�}�n~�}

����������������������������������������������������������

Page 150 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 151 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 152 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 153 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 154 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 155 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	����
�������������

��������
���
�����

Page 156 of 
203



��������	
���
���	���
	����
�������������

��������
���
�����

Page 157 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	����
�������������

��������
���
�����

Page 158 of 
203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 159 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 160 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	����
���������������������
���
�����

Page 161 of 203



���������������	�
���
��������������������������������������

� !!"#$%!&�' (�)%$*�+",-.�
���/��0�122�3���
�4��520�4�3�

����6789:;<�=>�?@?A��BCD�EFGHI�JICI<;K>�LCCHC8IM8�NH7;OP<;CHQ;M8�JRH;S�TMUHM;;<HMU�6SSH7;<�V<HMH8W�XIHGYIW�TZ[<;CC�\@]�NIGG;W�NH;Y�̂IM;�_<̀HMU>�V;ZIC�=A@a\��bF:c;78d� ��P<9c;78�bVP�?@?ae@\]fgXb�O�JbE�@h@?Oh@Oi?i�VI<<IM8�J9FM8W�j�k6V�Ah]il\m�n9<8R�o;I7R�b8<;;8>�HM�g9<8�m9<8R��k;I<�BCD�JICI<;Kd��VRHC�G;88;<�HC�89�IQ̀HC;�W9F�8RI8�V;ZIC�k;[I<8p;M8�9S�V<IMC[9<8I8H9MqC�eVZk6Vf�XIHG�kH̀HCH9M�I[[<9̀;C�8R;�[<9[9C;Q�g;Q;<IG�XIHG<9IQ�bHUMIG�P<9U<Ip�egbPf�[<9c;78�I:9̀;D��r9F<�79p[IMW�IU<;;C�89�HMC8IGG�U<IQ;�7<9CCHMU�Hp[<9̀;p;M8C�HM�I779<QIM7;�YH8R�8R;�I88I7R;Q�TZRH:H8�o�IMQ�FMQ;<�8R;�8;<pC�9S�8R;�b8I8;OXIHG<9IQ�BIC8;<�LU<;;p;M8�QI8;Q�BI<7R�?@>�?@?@D���VRHC�9SSH7;�I[[<9̀;C�8R;�;C8HpI8;Q�<;Hp:F<CI:G;�Ip9FM8�9S�s\>lAa>@?aD@@�YH8R�IMW�79C8OCRI<HMU�IC�CFppI<HK;Q�9M�8R;�I88I7R;Q�;C8HpI8;�CR;;8D�VR;�;C8HpI8;�[<9̀HQ;Q�:W�W9F<�79p[IMW�pIW�:;�pI<t;Q�YH8R�<;̀HCH9MCD��VRHC�[<9c;78�HC�HM7GFQ;Q�HM�8R;�?@?@�b;78H9M�\i@�[<9U<IpD��u[9M�;Z;7F8H9M>�8RHC�G;88;<�IF8R9<HK;C�W9F<�79p[IMW�89�[<97;;Q�YH8R�ICC;p:GHMU�pI8;<HIGC>�C7R;QFGHMU�7<;YC>�IMQ�[;<S9<pHMU�CH8;�[<;[I<I8H9M�FMQ;<�8R;�8;<pC�9S�8R;�IU<;;p;M8��L8�G;IC8�8Y9�Y;;tC�[<H9<�89�C8I<8HMU�Y9<t>�W9F�pFC8�<;vF;C8�I�m9<t�6<Q;<�S<9p�8R;�VZk6V�g9<8�m9<8R�kHC8<H78�XIHG<9IQ�J99<QHMI89<>�LMQ<;�r9FMU>�LMQ<;Dr9FMUw8ZQ98DU9̀>�89�799<QHMI8;�Y9<t�IMQ�HMC[;78H9MCD�gIHGF<;�89�<;vF;C8�I�Y<H88;M�m9<t�6<Q;<�pIW�<;CFG8�HM�I�Q;GIW�9S�<;Hp:F<C;p;M8��VRIMt�W9F�S9<�W9F<�R;G[�YH8R�Hp[<9̀HMU�<IHG<9IQO7<9CCHMU�CIS;8WD��_S�W9F�RÌ;�IMW�vF;C8H9MC>�[G;IC;�79M8I78�TQ�LQ797t�I8�eA\?f�i\=Ol?l@D��bHM7;<;GW>����k9M�g<IMtC� � � � � � � �kH<;789<>�XIHG�kH̀HCH9M���J9M7F<�S9<�b8I8;�89�bHUMd�� � � � �L88I7Rp;M8C�

xyz{|}~�������y����x��������������������������������������

Page 162 of 203



���������������������������	�������	�	����
��	������
��	�����
������������������������������ 
����!
�""�#$�%�&'��#�(�
�&'�
�������(���"��#
����
������
'�&���'��#)���
�����
'�&���'��#�*�		+,

-.#�������	�
�
�/�&'�%���010231456789�:�!%-�	;	�:;	:<�<���

�#'�!�.#'=�:�(���
;�<��>?�
'��@��&��%'
��'���#�)�
'�>�
'�!
�""�#$��A.��B�#'�C�$
����"'�B�'����B�.#'�
��BD.
"�D���'��'�������
��������#E�#$ �"'�B�'����B�.#'�
��BD.
"�D���'��'�������
���

FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVWVXYZ[\]XV[\V]ZY\]XN̂\V]XWY_XẀẐZ

Page 163 of 203



Page 164 of 203



Page 165 of 203



Page 166 of 203



Page 167 of 203



Page 168 of 203



Page 169 of 203



Page 170 of 203



�
���������	�	
��

�����
������
����������
���������������������������	������� ��!"��
	##�$��	��%�
��&�
�'��!"��#��	()*+,-./ !���!��
�  ��0�123
���2��� ��������'�4�5�6��#��5�789:;</ !��;)=>?@AB.@>C�D>E/ !FG	
$�		<>C.?B-.�D>E/ �$	��
�
�$�����
�6
5����
���HIJKLMNOMPQ�PR�SPLTU!'��� ��2���������23������'� �V�
W�� �������������X�YZ!G[\]II�̂_ÒPLMabOMPQ�KPJO�cLIbTdPSQ�bOObK̀Ide
4����
����f,?A>g�8?BCh@.�(,?i@-,hj�kC-E�;ll?>iBm/�'
� �6��
X����n���
���6���0�
 ����

ojpqrjstqEuov����������������������!'�������V��0�V�
W�� �����  �
�����w��3�
��
2�X���X�� ������'���� ����
� 3�� �w���������x�
y�0�!
�� ���4�
���� ��1��5�Yx!41[���X�
�����
����Z�5��$	��
�
�$��
!'���w������ ��� ��2����� ���
�w�X0���
��3�
3� � ������� ��'� �V�
W�V����w��3�
��
2�X��������2����X�2���
����w� � 5���������X�w��W�3�V����w��3
���X�X�V��'��'��2� ��������� ���������X�������0��'��2���
���zV�
W�3�
��
2�X���X��� ���0�����
2�����51�����������
�V��'��'� �V�
W�
�{�� ���3��� �������
2�w���V���X�V��V��������3�����
��33
������ �x!41| ����'�
�y���������3
����X�V��'��'��V�
W���X�
��'����
2 �����'� ������
5

}~H�}��LPJJMQ����NLP�I�IQOJ�bO��IbK̀�]Oe�������e��

f,?A>g�8?BCh@.�(,?i@-,hjkC-E��������������V����������1
���0���!"��
�#�7�	$�7�$7#�#����VVV5'�
y�05��2

��������� �����������
� ¡¢�¡£�£¤

¥¦§̈©ª«¬�­¬®̄°¦±̄�²¥³�́µ¶µ·̧¹º»¼·µº»µ¼¹̧»¼·­½»µ¼·¶̧¾·¶¿¹½¹

Page 171 of 203



����������	
�����


	������������������������� ���!�"##� ��$��%�&���������'� (���)���*�+��� ��������� ��"##� �� (���

,-./012// 3456�/�78�9

:;<=>?@A�BACDE;FD�G:H�IJKJLMNOPQLJOPJQNMPQLBRPJQLKMSLKTNRN

Page 172 of 203



����������	
����
�
������

��� ��������� �	
����
�
������
��� ������������ �������������!�
����"	�#
��� �$��$�����	
����
�
����%
�
	#� &'()*(+�,�-./0�/'1*'2�3�.4456178 9��
��:
�;��� 9�����<�<���%:�����=�>��?�!�#:���
���� �@!A��9��##��B�CD�����D��
#��
�E��:��%
��FG������HC
�D �I�%C�G��=��D��B�>��?� �C���������
�%	J�9��
��:
���G��=��D��B�>��?�=���I�%C�� �I99�$�I�C�G��=��D��B�>��?� �C���������
�9��
��:
���G��=��D��B�>��?�=���I99�$�I�C� ��	
����
�����
�����"	�#
�-*5'KL�M6NLNO�P()'4'()'(L�QRS,M6(L57KL65�&5*K' ����������������������������������������,��� �������������������������TUVWXUYUU�-*5'KL�M6NLN (Z7 [V[WUV\[\Y]̂��������������������_1'5̀'7)�a[Ubc (Z7 [[WVU\[Y\W�����������������������d''�a\bc (Z7 \̂V\]\YX̂�������������������������M6ee*NN*6(�a\bc (Z7 fV\[gY\U���������������������������QRSL6L78 (Z7 ,������������������������������������� [VWUUVUT]Y\\�������������������� TfVgggY\U������������������������� ���H��H<���� ����������������-*5'KL�M6NLN ,������������������������������������� ,�������������������������������������_1'5̀'7)�a[Ubc ,�������������������������������������d''�a\bc ,�������������������������������������M6ee*NN*6(�a\bc (Z7 ,������������������������������������� \̂V\]\YX̂������������������������� fV\[gY\U���������������������������QRSL6L78 ,������������������������������������� ,������������������������������������� \̂V\]\YX̂������������������������� fV\[gY\U��������������������������� ��������������������������������A��� ,������������������������������������� ,������������������������������������� [VW\̂V̂[gYW[�������������������� TTVfUXYUU������������������������� ����������������������������

.RL̀65*h7L*6(�M6NL�i5'7j)62(

klmnopqrsmqot�uovm�wpxsyzo{t |s}x�~�o��~

����������������������������������������������������������

Page 173 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 174 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 175 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 176 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 177 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 178 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�������������������

��
��������������

Page 179 of 
203



��������	
���
���	���
	�������������������

��
��������������

Page 180 of 203



��������	
���
���	���
	�������������������

��
��������������

Page 181 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 182 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 183 of 203



��������	
���
���	���	���������������������
��������������

Page 184 of 203



Page 185 of 203



DocuSign Envelope ID: 76E8A732- 7059-4759-882D-4ACBECA666A1

Sep- 29- 2022

Page 186 of 203



Page 187 of 203



Page 188 of 203



Page 189 of 203



Page 190 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

FORT WORTH TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
DBA “ Trinity Metro”) 

INVESTMENT POLICY

Section 1.   GENERAL STATEMENT OF PURPOSE. 

This Investment Policy is intended to provide guidelines for the Board of Directors and
the staff regarding the investment of public funds entrusted to Trinity Metro and to set
reasonable standards and limitations concerning Trinity Metro’ s investment activities.  This
Policy is intended to satisfy statutory requirements of Chapter 452 of The Texas Transportation
Code, and The Texas Public Funds Investment Act, Government Code Chapter 2256 ( the “ Act”). 

Section 2.   CASH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM. 

Trinity Metro shall maintain a comprehensive cash management program to include the
effective administration and collection of accounts receivable, the prompt deposit of receipts to
Trinity Metro bank accounts, the timely payment of obligations, and the prudent investment of
available cash in accordance with this Investment (“ Policy”). 

Procedures shall be developed and maintained to ensure that this Policy is observed and
that timely and accurate information is available to assist in making investment decisions. 

Section 3.   SCOPE OF POLICY. 

This Investment Policy applies to activities of Trinity Metro with regard to the investing
of all operating and capital funds, including sales tax revenues.  Funds will be primarily pooled
for investment purposes to allow for consolidated strategy and implementation.   

This Policy does not apply to the investment of assets accrued for the purpose of funding
employee retirement benefits or programs, except for those funds representing a liability for the
employer' s contribution to the 401( k) and 457 ( b) Retirement Plans or other Agency Retirement
Plans which are held temporarily in Trinity Metro’ s operating account before being transferred to
the plan accounts.  Furthermore, this Policy does not apply to entrusted or escrowed funds, which
are invested in accordance with instructions provided in contractual or escrow agreements. 

Section 4.   POLICY OBJECTIVES AND INVESTMENT STRATEGY. 

Trinity Metro' s investment strategy shall be conducted so as to accomplish the following
objectives, listed in priority order: 

Page 191 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

A.  Understanding of the suitability of the investment to the financial requirements of
Trinity Metro.  Any investment authorized by this Policy is suitable for all funds,  

B.  Safety.  Preservation and safety of the invested principal shall be achieved by
limiting issuer credit risk and maturity- related market risk. Each investment
transaction will seek to ensure first that capital losses are avoided, whether they are
from security defaults or erosion of market value. 

C. Liquidity.  Trinity Metro' s investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to
meet all operating requirements and pay obligations of Trinity Metro on or before
the due date by maintaining minimum cash equivalent balances and matching
investment maturities to projected cash flows. 

D.  Marketability of the investment will be considered in the risk/ return analysis; in
case the need arises to liquidate the investment before maturity. 

E.  Diversification of the investment portfolio, as to issuer credit and investment
maturity, shall be implemented as appropriate; and

F.  Yield.  Trinity Metro' s investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of
attaining a rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate
with Trinity Metro' s investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of
the portfolio.  Weighted average yield to maturity shall be the performance
measurement standard. 

The following investment strategy has been designed to accomplish these objectives: 

1. Trinity Metro will invest only in those securities listed as AUTHORIZED
INVESTMENTS in Section 7 of this Policy.  Any securities not listed will not be
eligible investments. 

2. At all times, Trinity Metro will maintain a cash position sufficient to meet daily
liquidity requirements.  This will be accomplished by maintaining at least 10 percent
of the total portfolio in cash equivalent options, including but not limited to: 
financial institution deposits, local government investment pools, money market
funds, and/ or overnight repurchase agreements. 

Page 192 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

Section 5.  RESPONSIBILITIES. 

A. Board of Directors. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for: 

1. Adopting a Policy, which will be followed by the Investment Officers; 

2. Reviewing the Policy and investment strategies not less than annually, and
adopting a written instrument by rule, order, ordinance, or resolution stating
that it has reviewed the Policy and incorporated investment strategies and that
the written instrument so adopted shall record any changes made to either the
Policy or investment strategies; 

3.  Designating one or more banks to serve as the primary depository for the funds
of Trinity Metro; 

4.  Approving the selection of banks and/ or firms for the purpose of providing
investment management services to Trinity Metro; 

5.  Reviewing investment performance on at least a quarterly basis; 

6. Approving independent sources for providing investment training to Trinity
Metro' s Investment Officers, as required by the Public Funds Investment Act; 
and

7. Reviewing and adopting at least annually a list of qualified brokers/ dealers that
are authorized to engage in investment transactions with Trinity Metro or on
behalf of Trinity Metro. 

B. Investment Officers. 

The Chief Financial Officer (“ CFO”), Controller, Treasurer, Treasury Manager, and
Director of Budget and Grants, acting under the general supervision of the President/ Chief
Executive Officer ( CEO), are responsible for the administration of Trinity Metro' s
comprehensive cash management and investment program, and are designated as Trinity Metro' s
Investment Officers.  The CFO may delegate day- to-day administrative duties as outlined below
to other employees authorized to perform investment activities for Trinity Metro, or to banks
and/ or firms approved by the Board of Directors to provide Trinity Metro with investment
management services. 

The CFO is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure.  
The controls shall be designed to ensure that the funds are protected from loss due to employee

Page 193 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

error, fraud, theft, or misuse.  The internal control structure shall be designed to provide
reasonable assurance that these objectives are met.  The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that ( 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.  

The internal controls shall address the following points: 

1. Avoidance of collusion

2. Separation of duties

3. Custodial safekeeping

4. Avoidance of physical delivery of securities

5. Clear delegation of authority, and

6. Written confirmation procedures for investment transactions and wire transfers. 

In order to ensure qualified and capable investment management, the Investment Officers
and other Trinity Metro employees with investment responsibilities shall be knowledgeable of
laws concerning the investment of public funds, current investment practices, and investment
opportunities available to Trinity Metro.  The Investment Officers shall attend investment
training: first, within 10 months after taking office or assuming duties, and second, on an
ongoing basis, not less than once in a two- year period that begins on the first day of the fiscal
year and consists of the two consecutive fiscal years after that date, and accumulate not less than
10 hours of instruction relating to investment responsibilities for each of those requirements.  
The following organizations are approved as providers of this training: 

The Government Finance Officers Association; 
The Government Finance Officers Association of Texas; 
The Government Treasurers Organization of Texas; 
The North Central Texas Council of Governments; 
The Texas Municipal League; and
The Treasury Management Association. 

C. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

Investment Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from
personal business activity that would conflict with the proper execution and management of the
investment program, or that would impair their ability to make impartial decisions.  Investment
Officers and employees shall disclose any material interests in financial institutions with which

Page 194 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

they conduct business.  They shall further disclose any personal financial/ investment positions
that could be related to the performance of the investment portfolio.  Investment Officers and
employees shall refrain from undertaking personal investment transactions with the same
individual with whom business is conducted on behalf of Trinity Metro. 

An Investment Officer who has a personal business relationship with an organization
seeking to sell an investment to Trinity Metro shall file a statement disclosing that personal
business interest.  An Investment Officer who is related within the second degree by affinity or
consanguinity to an individual seeking to sell an investment to Trinity Metro shall file a
statement disclosing that relationship.  A statement required under this subsection must be filed
with The Texas Ethics Commission and the Board of Directors. 

Section 6.  DUTIES OF THE INVESTMENT OFFICERS. 

Duties of the Investment Officers shall include the following: 

1.  Maintain current information as to available cash balances in Trinity Metro
bank accounts, and as to the amount of idle cash available for investment; 

2.  Develop and maintain cash flow projections to allow for the prudent
investment of idle funds; 

3.  Make investments in accordance with this Policy, including investing and
reinvesting funds of Trinity Metro and providing for money to be withdrawn
from appropriate accounts for the purpose of making investments; 

4.  Maintain current information as to investment transactions; 

5.  Ensure that all investments are adequately secured, that safekeeping receipts
are held by Trinity Metro in accordance with this Policy, and ensure that other
requirements placed on financial institutions and broker/ dealers by this Policy
are observed; 

6.  Not less than quarterly, prepare and submit to the Board of Directors and the
President / Chief Executive Officer a written report of investment transactions
for all funds covered by this Policy for the preceding reporting period; 

7.  Not less than annually, submit the Investment Policy to the Board of Directors
for review, along with recommended amendments to ensure that all legal
requirements are satisfied and that the Policy reflects current investment
practices; 

8. Not less than annually, submit to the Board of Directors for review and

Page 195 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

approval a list of qualified brokers/ dealers authorized to engage in investment
transactions with Trinity Metro; and

9. Supervise and approve the substitution of securities pledged to secure Trinity
Metro’ s deposits. 

Section 7. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS. 

The following investments are authorized under this section: 

A.  Obligations of, or guaranteed by governmental entities. 

1.  Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, including
the Federal Home Loan Banks; 

2.  Obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities; 

3.  Collateralized mortgage obligations directly issued by a federal agency or
instrumentality of the United States, the underlying security for which is
guaranteed by an agency or instrumentality of the United States; 

4.  Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally
guaranteed or insured by, or backed by the full faith and credit of, the State of
Texas or the United States or their respective agencies and instrumentalities, 
including obligations that are fully guaranteed or insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation or by the explicit full faith and credit of the
United States; and

5. Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions
of any state rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized
investment rating firm not less than A or its equivalent. 

6. Commercial paper rated Al/Pl or equivalent by two nationally
recognized rating agencies, with a maximum stated maturity of three-
hundred sixty five ( 365) days or fewer from the date of its issuance; one
nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully secured by an
irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank organized and existing
under the laws of the United States or any state.    

B.  Certificates of deposit, and other forms of deposit, placed in compliance with the
Act

C.  Fully collateralized repurchase agreements if the repurchase agreement: 

Page 196 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

1.  has a defined termination date; 

2.  is secured by cash and/ or obligations described in Section 7(A) above; 

3.  requires the securities being purchased to be pledged to Trinity Metro, held in
Trinity Metro' s account, and deposited at the time the investment is made with
Trinity Metro or with a third party selected and approved by Trinity Metro; 

4.  is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as defined by the
Federal Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in the State of Texas, 
and

5.  complies with other provisions of this Investment Policy regarding repurchase
agreements ( see Section 9-C). 

D.  Mutual funds. 

1.  A no- load money market mutual fund is an authorized investment if the
mutual fund:     

A) is registered with and regulated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission; 

B) provides a prospectus and other information required by the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; 

C) has a dollar- weighted average stated maturity in compliance with
Securities and Exchange Commission regulation;  

D) includes in its investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net
asset value of $1.00 for each share; and

E) is rated no lower than AAA or AAA- m or an equivalent rating by at
least one nationally recognized rating service. 

E. Local government investment pools, which 1) meet the requirements of Chapter
2256. 016 of the Public Funds Investment Act, 2) are rated no lower than AAA or an
equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service, and 3) seek to
maintain a $ 1.00 net asset value. 

Section 8.  QUALIFYING INSTITUTIONS. 

Page 197 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

Investments may be made with or through the following institutions: 

A.  Federally insured depository institutions that have a main office or a branch
office in Texas; 

B. Brokers or security dealers reporting to the Market Reports Division of the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, also known as the " primary government
securities dealers;" or

C.  Firms approved by the Board of Directors. 

Trinity Metro shall evaluate the soundness of a financial institution, broker/ dealer to the
extent considered necessary by the Investment Officers, before entering into an investment
transaction.  Such an evaluation may include a review of rating agency reports, and an analysis
of management, profitability, capitalization, and asset quality.  Financial institutions, 
brokers/ dealers wishing to do business with Trinity Metro shall provide the requested financial
and performance information. 

A written copy of Trinity Metro' s Investment Policy shall be provided to any person
offering to engage in an investment transaction with Trinity Metro .    

A qualified representative of the local government investment pool or discretionary investment
management firm (i.e. business organization), if any, shall execute a written instrument in a form
acceptable to Trinity Metro' s Investment Officers and the business organization substantially to
the effect that the business organization has: 

1)  received and reviewed the Investment Policy; and

2)  acknowledged that the business organization has implemented reasonable
procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment transactions conducted
between Trinity Metro and the organization that are not authorized by Trinity
Metro' s Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent
on an analysis of the makeup of Trinity Metro' s entire portfolio,  requires an
interpretation of subjective investment standards, or relates to investment
transactions that are not made through accounts or other contractual arrangements
over which the business organization has accepted discretionary investment
authority. 

The Investment Officers of Trinity Metro may not acquire or otherwise obtain any
authorized investment described in Trinity Metro' s Investment Policy from a business
organization that has not delivered to Trinity Metro the instrument required. 

Page 198 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

At least annually, the Board of Directors shall review and adopt a list of qualified
brokers/ dealers that are authorized to engage in investment transactions with Trinity Metro. 

Section 9. COLLATERALIZATION AND SAFEKEEPING. 

A.  Certificates of Deposit and Other Evidence of Deposit. 

Trinity Metro will accept as collateral for its certificates of deposit and other evidence of
deposit, not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, eligible obligations as defined
by the Public Funds Collateral Act including marketable securities and letters of credit.  Trinity
Metro reserves the right to accept or reject any obligation proposed for collateral.  Collateral
securities must be owned outright by the pledging financial institution. 

Uninsured deposits, including accrued interest, collateralized by marketable securities
shall have a minimum collateral market value of: 102% for U.S. Treasury bills, notes, or bonds
with a remaining maturity of three ( 3) years or less, and 105% for the other eligible securities. 

All financial institutions pledging collateral shall be required to sign a collateralization
agreement.  The agreement shall define Trinity Metro’ s rights to the collateral in case of default, 
bankruptcy, or closing and shall establish a perfected security interest in compliance with Federal
and State regulations, including: 

The agreement must be in writing; 

The agreement has to be executed by the financial institution and Trinity Metro
contemporaneously with the deposit; 

The agreement must be approved by the Board of Directors or designated committee of
the financial institution and a copy of the meeting minutes must be delivered to Trinity
Metro; and

The agreement must be part of the financial institution’ s “ official record” continuously
since its execution. 

Securities pledged as collateral must be retained by a custodial bank eligible as per the
Public Funds Collateral Act.  Trinity Metro shall be provided the original pledge receipt on each
pledged security and a monthly collateral report directly from the custodian.  Trinity Metro, the
pledging financial institution, and the custodial bank( s) shall operate in accordance with a
custodial agreement acceptable to Trinity Metro. 

Trinity Metro must have confirmation from its custodial bank that collateral pledged from
a financial institution is in Trinity Metro' s account before investing in certificates of deposit or
other evidence of deposit at the financial institution.  This confirmation may be oral but must be

Page 199 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

followed in writing with the original safekeeping receipt provided to Trinity Metro. 

An Investment Officer must approve the release of collateral in writing prior to its
removal from the custodial account, however, substitution of similar security type and market
value will be allowed without prior approval. 

Collateral shall be reviewed on at least a monthly basis by an Investment Officer and may
be audited by Trinity Metro at any time during normal business hours of the custodial bank.  In
addition, collateral shall be audited at least annually by Trinity Metro' s independent external
auditors. 

The financial institutions with which Trinity Metro invests and/ or maintains other
deposits shall provide monthly, and as requested by Trinity Metro, a listing of Trinity Metro' s
certificates of deposit and other deposits at the institution, and a listing of the collateral pledged
to Trinity Metro marked to current market values.  The listing shall include total pledged
securities itemized by: 

Name, type, and description of the security; 

Pledge receipt number; 

Par value; 

Current market value; 

Maturity date; and

Moody' s, Fitch, or Standard & Poor' s rating ( if available). 

Trinity Metro and the financial institution shall assume joint responsibility for ensuring
that the pledged collateral is sufficient. 

B.   Securities. 

All securities purchased by Trinity Metro shall be purchased on a " delivery versus
payment" basis.  That is, Trinity Metro shall authorize the release of its funds only after it has
received notification from the safekeeping bank that a purchased security has been received in
Trinity Metro' s safekeeping account.  This notification may be oral but must be followed in
writing with the original safekeeping receipt provided to Trinity Metro. 

C.  Repurchase Agreements. 

Whenever a repurchase agreement is used by Trinity Metro as an investment, the
following rules shall be observed: 

1.  The securities underlying the repurchase agreement shall be those described
under Section 7 (" Authorized Investments") of this Policy; 

Page 200 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

2.  The market value of the securities shall equal or exceed the amount of money
committed by Trinity Metro, and shall be " marked to market" at least weekly
by the broker/ dealer or financial institution with whom the repurchase
agreement is executed; 

3.  Trinity Metro shall take delivery of the securities underlying the agreement
before the release of Trinity Metro funds shall be authorized;  

4.  Trinity Metro shall execute a repurchase agreement, similar to the prototype
agreement developed by the Public Securities Association and with
supplemental provisions as recommended by the Government Finance Officers
Association; and

5.  Repurchase agreements shall be executed only with financial institutions doing
business in Texas, any national banking association, or any government bond
dealer reporting to and recognized as a primary dealer by the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York. 

Section 10.  DIVERSIFICATION AND MATURITY. 

Investments of Trinity Metro shall be diversified to minimize the risk of loss resulting
from over- concentration of assets in a specific maturity, specific issuer, or specific type of
security, as appropriate.  To the extent possible, the Investment Officers will attempt to match
investment maturities with anticipated cash flow requirements, thereby reducing the need to sell
or redeem investments prior to maturity and reducing market risk.  Investments will not mature
more than five ( 5) years from the date of purchase, and the average weighted maturity of the total
investment portfolio will not exceed eighteen ( 18) months. 

Section 11.  STANDARD OF CARE. 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, 
that persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own
affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as
well as the probable income to be derived.  Employees of Trinity Metro who are involved in
investment decisions, when acting in accordance with this Investment Policy and exercising due
diligence, shall not be held personally responsible for a specific investment’ s credit risk or
market price changes, provided deviation from expectations is reported in a timely manner and
that appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments. 

Section 12.  GENERAL INVESTMENT PRACTICES. 

All investment decisions made by the Investment Officers shall be documented.  The

Page 201 of 203



INVESTMENT POLICY
October 2025

Investment Officers may make investments orally, but a written confirmation of each transaction
shall follow promptly with a copy of such confirmation retained in the files. 

On all investment transactions which do not fall under terms of Trinity Metro' s current
primary depository agreement, or which are not executed pursuant to a contractual agreement for
investment management services as approved by the Board of Directors, the Investment Officers
shall contact at least two ( 2) " qualifying institutions" as described in Section 8 of this Policy, for
the purpose of receiving competitive offers. 

As of the end of each month, the market value of each investment security held by Trinity
Metro shall be reported to Trinity Metro by the financial institution responsible for safekeeping
the securities.  By this method, Trinity Metro will monitor the market price of its investments. 

At least quarterly, the Investment Officers shall verify the credit rating of any investment
required by the Act to maintain a minimum rating.  An investment does not qualify as an
authorized investment during the period the investment does not have the minimum rating.  
Trinity Metro shall take all prudent measures that are consistent with this Investment Policy to
liquidate an investment that does not have the minimum rating. 

Trinity Metro is not required to liquidate investments that were authorized investments at the
time of purchase.   

Page 202 of 203



Page 203 of 203


	00a-BOD Agenda November 17, 2025-FINAL1.pdf
	00b-Board Meeting Minutes 10-20-25 - FINAL.pdf
	01-Trinity Metro Year in Review FY2025 Results - FY 2026 Goals-FINAL.pdf
	Trinity Metro Year in Review
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	New Leadership
	Delivering on Our Promises
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Other notable achievements in 2025
	Other notable achievements in 2025
	Other notable achievements in 2025
	Other notable achievements in 2025
	President & CEO national leadership roles
	President & CEO local leadership roles
	Slide Number 23
	Goal #1 – Employee Engagement (Safety, Fairness, Integrity)
	Slide Number 25
	Goal #3 – Blue Line �(Innovation)
	Slide Number 27
	Goal #5 – Transit Workers Assault Prevention Strategy (Safety)
	Slide Number 29
	Goal #1 – State of Good Repair�(Safety, Reliability, Sustainability)
	Slide Number 31
	Goal #3 – TEXRail (Innovation, Sustainability)
	Goal #4 – Transit Campaign (Innovation, Sustainability)
	Goal #5 – Transit Workers Assault Prevention Strategy (Safety)
	Slide Number 35

	02a-Information Item_ TEXRail and TRE Ridership & On-Time Performance Update.pdf
	02b-TEXRail and TRE Ridership & On-Time Performance Update 11-17-25.pdf
	TEXRail and TRE Ridership & On-Time Performance Update
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3

	03a-BA2026-15_ January 2026 Service Change.pdf
	03b-Route4Extension.pdf
	04a-BA2026-16_ 2026 Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan.pdf
	04b-BA2026-16_ 2026 Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan - Attachment.pdf
	05-BA2026-20_ FIFA Transportation Support_ Coach Bus Service Contract.pdf
	06-BA2026-19_ CNG Bus Purchase.pdf
	07-BA2026-22_ TEXRail Extension – Construction Manager at Risk Contract Amendment for Early Work Packages.pdf
	08-BA2026-24_ General Planning Consultant (GPC).pdf
	09-BA2026-7_ Employee Benefits Advisory Broker Services.pdf
	10a-BA2026-8_ Health and Wellness Benefits.pdf
	10b-BA2026-8_ Health and Wellness Benefits - Attachment.pdf
	Sheet1

	11-BA2026-9_ GoPass Contract Renewal.pdf
	12-BA2026-10_ Annual Property Insurance Renewal.pdf
	13-BA2026-11_ Approval of Security Brokers_Dealers.pdf
	14-BA2026-12_ Ratification of Insurance for Amtrak.pdf
	15-BA2026-13_ Genfare Contract Extension.pdf
	16-BA2026-14_ Delegated Bank Authorizations and Investment Officers.pdf
	17-BA2026-17_ Positive Train Control (PTC) Maintenance Services Agreement With Wabtec Railway Electronics.pdf
	18-BA2026-18_ Fuel Delivery Services.pdf
	19a-BA2026-21_ Amendment to BA2023-56 – Approval of Contract Modifications to the TRE Operations and Maintenance Contract for Crossing Safety Improvements at Riverside, Beach Street, and Haltom Road.pdf
	19b-BA2026-21 attachments.pdf
	19b.pdf
	19c.pdf
	19d.pdf
	19e.pdf

	20a-BA2026-23_ Contract Modification for Fare Media Ticket Services.pdf
	20b-BA2026-23_ Contract Modification for Fare Media Ticket Services - Attachment.pdf
	21-BA2026-25_ Premise Health Medical Clinic.pdf
	22-TEXPOOL AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES AND RESOLUTION.pdf
	23a-R2026-02-Fort Worth Transportation Authority Adoption of Investment.pdf
	23b-Investment Policy.pdf
	24-Information Item_ DART Member Referendums.pdf



